MUNICIPALITY OF ASSIGINACK

REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
To Be Held in the Council Chambers
Tuesday, May 7', 2019 at 7:00 p.m.
Council’s Regular Meeting Agenda

For consideration:

1. OPENING
a) Adoption of Agenda
b) Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
a) Regular Council Meeting of April 16, 2019
b) Sudbury & District Board of Health Meeting of April 18, 2019

4. DELEGATIONS
5. REPORTS

6. ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS
a) Accounts of Payment: General: $269,582.23 Payroll: $32,519.14
b) Draft Consolidated Financial Statements Year Ended December 31, 2018
c) Proposed Application for Consent to Sever
d) RFP- Maintenance of Municipal Parks and Garbage Collection
e) Ratepayer appointment — Assiginack Museum Board

7. INFORMATION ITEMS
a) Manitoulin Legal Clinic Correspondence
b) AMO — Look at 2019 Provincial Budget
c¢) Vigor Clean Tech — Jan-Mar 2019 Production
d) Minister of Infrastructure and Communities -2019 AMO Gas Tax Top-up Funding



8. BY-LAWS

9. CLOSED SESSION
a) Property

10.ADJOURNMENT



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack was held in the Council Chambers on Tuesday, Aprit 16, 2019 at 7:00
p.m,

Present: Mayor Dave Ham
Councillor Hugh Moggy
Councillor Dave McDowell
Councillor Rob Maguire
Councillor Christianna Jones

Staff: Alton Hobbs, CAOQ, Deputy Clerk
Deb MacDonald, Treasurer
Ron Cooper, Public Works Superintendent
Dwayne Elliott, Fire Chief

Public: MNone

OPENING:

#100-08-19 D. McDowell — H. Moggy

THAT the Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack be opened for business with a quorum of members present at 7:00
p.m., with Mayor Ham presiding in the Chair.

CARRIED

AGENDA:

#101-08-19 H. Moggy — D. McDowell
THAT the agenda for this meeting be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:

None.
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ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Council expressed its appreciation to the Events Co-ordinator, Jackie White on
securing the Field of Dreams funding for ballffield improvements. Council
recognizes the amount of work that went into the application and realize that the
same effort has gone into applications that have not been successful. All of
Jackie's efforts are appreciated by Council.

The Public Works Superintendent gave a verbal report on a water main break
that happened last Friday evening on Napier Street. He noted that Steve Wood
and Walter Reid responded after hours and worked diligently to restore service to
the affected area and to avoid the need for a water advisory. He thanked Larry
Harasym of OCWA for overseeing the repair and again doing so in such a way
that avoided an advisory. Finally he thanked our Treasurer, Deb MacDonald, for
going above and beyond on her personal time to assist in filing the necessary
reports and providing refreshments to the crew as they worked to complete the
repairs. While it is always Staffs responsibility to respond to emergency
situations, too many times individual staff members quietly go beyond their duties
in an effort to save the Municipality in the long run. Council agreed and thanked
these Staff for their efforts.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

#102-08-19 D. McDowell - H. Moggy
THAT the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of April 10, 2019 be accepted.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS:

None

REPORTS:

None
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ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS:
2019 Annual Budget Review:

Council reviewed the draft 2019 Operating Budget with the Treasurer. The
Treasurer summarized each department's operating costs and detailed the
changes from previous years. In addition, Council reviewed the Reserve and
Reserve Fund positions, anticipated provincial and federal funding and changes
in the assessment base.

Council reviewed all of the donations requested for 2019 to date and agreed to
the listing found on Page 26 of the budget document.

The review took an hour and 10 minutes and at the end of the process, Staff
asked that Council members bring forward capital requests to the Treasurer's
office and at the next meeting, Council would review 2019 capital needs and tax
rate projections before finalizing the budget.

Specific questions and points made during the discussion are listed as follows:

o Water and Wastewater Arrears are to be presented to Council quarterly
for review

e $324,000.00 One Time Special funding- to allocate to Economic
Development Use or other uses?

o Council would like to see the particulars of the Main Street Revitalization
Funding and know if it can be ‘stacked’ on other senior government
funding.

o Staff is to review Canine and Feline Animal Control and is to tender with
both as separately priced options later in 2019.

o Staff is to research a ‘Heavy ltems’ Clean Up Week later this spring,
including an RFP for Private waste haulers to bid on it.

e OCWA is invited to attend a future meeting to review Standard of Care
Requirements for the water and wastewater systems.

» Council would like a price to re-side the east wall of the Roller Mills and
retrieve as much of the siding in the water as possible.

» Explore the possibility of MLS listing of township owned properties,
particularly if they have ‘vested’ with the Municipality.

» Staff is to forecast necessary capital improvements to Township buildings
and determine if they must be done in 2019 or can be scheduled for 2020.

o Staff is instructed fo review capital improvements to the waterfront,
including but not limited to the retaining wall, beach sand recovery, run off
mitigation efc.

» Council members are to bring the Treasurer a wish list of capital requests
for costing and consideration.
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CLOSING:

#104-08-19 H. Moggy — D. McDowell
THAT we adjourn until the next regular meeting or call of the Chair.

CARRIED

David Ham, MAYOR Alton Hobbs, CAO/DEPUTY CLERK

8:25 p.m.
These Minutes have been circulated but are not considered Official unitil
approved by Council.

Next Meeting: May 7, 2019 7:00 pm.
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SUDBURY & DISTRICTS
UNAPPROVED MINUTES — SECOND MEETING
BOARD OF HEALTH FOR PuBLIC HEALTH SUDBURY & DISTRICTS
PusLIC HEALTH SUDBURY & DISTRICTS, BOARDROOM, SECOND FLOOR
THURSDAY, APRIL 18, 2019-1:30 P.M.
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Janet Bradley René Lapierre Rita Pilon (via teleconference)
James Crispo Bill Leduc Mark Signoretti
Randy Hazlett Glenda Massicotte Nicole Sykes
leffery Huska Paul Myre Carolyn Thain
Robert Kirwan Ken Noland
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT
Sandra Laclé France Quirion Jamie Lamothe
Stacey Laforest Dr. Penny Sutcliffe
Rachel Quesnel Renée St. Onge
R. LAPIERRE PRESIDING

1. CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL

REVIEW OF AGENDA/DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of conflict of interest.

The Board Chair reported that a meeting invitation was just received from the Chief
Medical Officer of Health (CMOH) for Board Chairs and MOHs to attend a Ministry
of Health and Long-Term Care (MOHLTC) teleconference at 2 p.m. today regarding
last week’s 2019 provincial budget announcement and the modernization of
Ontario public health units.

The Board concurred with re-ordering today’s order of business allowing the Board
Chair and MOH to participate in the teleconference from 2 p.m. until 2:30 p.m. New
Business agenda items 6.1 and 6.2 were moved to the end of the agenda to allow
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4.

the Board Chair to participate in those discussions. Vice-Chair, ). Huska, agreed to
Chair between 2 and 2:30 p.m. to cover all other agenda items and to recess if
necessary before the meeting would resume. In a show of hands, the Board
confirmed its agreement with the proposed changes.

DELEGATION/PRESENTATION

i) Public Mental Health
— Shana Calixte, Manager, Mental Health and Addictions, Health Promotion
Division

S. Calixte provided an overview of the Public Mental Health Action Framework
developed by Public Health Sudbury & Districts. The local action framework was
developed as a resuit of systematic review of the new Ontario Public Health
Standards (OPHS) mandate and is an action-oriented roadmap of public health
interventions identifying these PHSD roles:

— promoting mental health,

- preventing mental illness, and

— early identification and referral.

A summary of PHSD commitments and identified interventions was reviewed. The
outcomes, indicators, and opportunities for each intervention are also outlined in
the framework. Next steps for PHSD to embed public mental health throughout its
scope of practice, requires explicit, ambitious and even radically different
approaches to its work and next steps include diffusing cwnership/knowledge
brokering and developing a workplan. Dr. Sutcliffe noted how this is being seen as
a template for others in the province who are newly embarking on this work.
Further it was noted that the framework has been shared on national webinars.

S. Calixte was thanked for her presentation and there were no questions or
comments.

CONSENT AGENDA
1) Minutes of Previous Meeting
a. First Meeting — February 19, 2019
i) Business Arising From Minutes
ili)  Report of Standing Committees
iv)]  Report of the Medical Officer of Health / Chief Executive Officer
a. MOH/CEQ Report, April 2019
v) Correspondence
a. Provincial Oral Health Program for Low Income Adults and Seniors
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Letter from the Board of Health, Haliburton, Kawartha, Pine Ridge District Health
Unit, to the Premier of Ontario dated February 14, 2019

Letter from the Board of Health, Peterborough Public Health, to the Premier of
Ontario dated February 27, 2019

Letter from the Board of Health, Perth District Health Unit, to the Premier of
Ontario dated March 20, 2019

Letter from the Board of Health, Windsor Essex County Health Unit, to the
Premier of Ontario dated March 5, 2019

Letter from Renfrew County and District Health Unit Board of Health to the
Premier of Ontario dated March 4, 2019, supporting the Board of Health for
Public Health Sudbury & Districts’ Motion 42-18

Support for a Regional Level |l Residential Withdrawal Management
Services Facility in Sault Ste. Marie

Letter from Algoma Public Health to the Minister of Health and Long-Term Care
dated March 4, 2019

Letter from Public Health Sudbury & Districts to the Minister of Health and
Long-Term Care dated March 29, 2019

alPHa’s Public Health Resource Paper: Improving and Maintaining the
Health of the People

Letter from alPHa to the Premier’s Council on Improving Healthcare and Ending
Hallway Medicine dated February 12, 2019

Letter of Support from the Simcoe Muskoka District Health Unit Board of Heaith
to the Minister of Health and Long-Term Care dated March 20, 2019

. Advocacy to Increase Actions re Opioid Crisis

Motion from Toronto Public Health Re: Expanding Opioid Substitution Treatment
dated February 12, 2019

Letter from the Board of Health and CEO, Windsor-Essex County Health Unit, to
the Premier of Ontario dated March 5, 2019

Provincial Legislation for Cannabis and the amended Smoke-Free Ontario
Act, 2017

Letter from the Board of Health and CEQ/CNO, Windsor-Essex County Heaith
Unit, to the Ministry of the Attorney General dated February 11, 2019

Letter from Renfrew County and District Health Unit to Minister of Health and
tong-Term Care dated March 4, 2019

Letter from the Board of Health, Perth District Health Unit, to the Premier of
Ontario dated April 2, 2019

Health Care System Transformation

Letter from the Chief Medical Officer of Health dated March 6, 2019

Ontario’s Basic Income
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vi)

Letter from the Board of Health and CEQ/CNO, Windsor-Essex County Health
Unit, to the Premier of Ontario and the Minister of Children, Community and
Social Services dated February 11, 2019

Funding for the Healthy Babies, Healthy Children (HBHC} Program

Letter from the Board of Health and CEQ/CNO, Windsor-Essex County Health
Unit, to the Minister of Children, Community and Social Services dated
February 11, 2019

Letter from the Board of Health, Peterborough Public Health, to the Minister of
Children, Community and Social Services dated April 3, 2019

Child Visual Health and Vision Screening

Letter from the Board of Health, Southwestern Public Health to the Minister of
Health and Long-Term Care dated April 3, 2019

Public and Environmental Health Implications of Bill 66, Restoring
Ontario’s Competitiveness Act, 2018

Letter from the Board of Health, Simcoe Muskoka District Health Unit, to the
Premier of Ontario dated February 20, 2019

Health Canada Proposals: Vaping Products Advertising

Letter from alPHa to Health Canada dated March 7, 2019

Food Literacy in Ontario Curricula

Letter from Windsor-Essex County Board of Health and CEQ/CNO to the Minister
of Health, Canada dated February 11, 2019

. Restricting Food and Beverage Marketing to Children

Letter from the Board Chair, Public Health Sudbury & Districts to all Ontario
Senators dated April 10, 2019

. Nutritious Food Basket

Letter from the Medical Officer of Health and the Board of Health, North Bay
Parry Sound District Health Unit, to the Premier of Ontario, Deputy Premier and
Minister of Health and Long-Term Care, and the Minister of Children, Community
and Social Services dated February 27, 2019

Letter from the Board of Health, Peterborough Public Health, to the Minister of
Children, Community and Social Services and the Deputy Premier and Minister of
Health and Long-Term Care dated April 3, 2019

Items of Information

a.

2017 Chief Medical Officer of Health Report,

Connected Communities healthier together,

Executive Summary 2017 Annual Report

alPHa Information Break February 19, 2019
March 26, 2019
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c. alPHa Update to Board of Health Members March 1, 2019
d. PHSD Workplace Health Newsletter Spring / Summer 2019

No discussions.
07-19 APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

MOVED BY SIGNORETTI - CRISPO: THAT the Board of Health approve the consent
agenda as distributed.

CARRIED

6. NEW BUSINESS

i} Provincial Budget 2019
Further to the communications that have been shared via email with the Board since
the release of the 2019 provincial budget on April 11, Dr. Sutcliffe provided broader
context including internal processes, communications, and potential local implications.

Dr. Sutcliffe’s presentation recapped the purpose of public health, its essential functions
and upstream efforts to promote health and prevent diseases to improve the health of
populations noting that the whole of public health is greater than the sum of its parts.
Public Health Sudbury & Districts is committed to working locally with individuals,
families, communities, and partner agencies including levelling up health opportunities
so that those who are most in need, also can benefit the most. To illustrate how PHSD
addresses this work, Case scenarios — Public Health: What’s in it for you? have been
developed and are available on the phsd.ca website.

Creating policies and environments that help people be healthier is a key strategy that
PHSD does in partnership with community groups, private business, education, health
care providers, policing, municipalities, and others.

Studies have documented the Return on Investment (ROI) of Public Health interventions
and examples provides illustrate that Public Health is essential and makes good
economic sense to invest in as because of the work it does to support health and will
subsequently be returned to the wider health and social care economy.

The current structure of the Ontario Public Health System was outlined to include
35 Boards of Health with varying governance structures and regions are defined by
municipal boundaries.

Recent provincial government announcements regarding Ontario’s new plan to fix and
strengthen the public health care system were reviewed.
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The provincial government has announced changes to the Public Health sector as
follows:

— Adjust municipal-provincial cost-sharing (2019-2020)

— Establish 10 regional public health entities and 10 new regional boards of health

(2020-21)

— Cut $200M annually (2021-2022)

o "~21% total provincial funding to local public health

o ~$4.5M PHSD
Limit scope of Public Health Ontario (2019-20) and reduce number of labs
(2020-21)
Potential financial impacts to the current 2019 budget due to any adjustments in the
municipal:provincial cost-shared budget and 100% provincial funding were outlined.

It was pointed out local public health units have been in existence for several years,
including our Board of Health. This organization will celebrate 63 years in September
2019.

Dr. Sutcliffe noted that PHSD will continue to work with the NE PHUs on the NE PHUs
collaboration project. The newly hired project manager, jointly funded by all five NE
PHUs, will assist in refocusing the project given the April 11 budget announcement and
the project scope will be adjusted if required once additional information is made
known by the MOHTLC.

The provincial announcements have [eft many outstanding questions, including the new
regional boundaries for the 10 PHUs, the municipal impact of adjusting the cost-shared
formula, the role of Public Health Ontario, alPHa which is funded by local PHUs
members, transition process and timelines, etc.

The Board Chair has been kept informed of all developments through the MOH.
Management and staff have been kept apprised of all information shared to date.
Ongoing communication with staff will be important during these times of uncertainty.
PHSD has implemented an immediate hiring freeze and cancelled all non-essential
spending among other actions in response to provincial funding cuts. Senior
management has also discussed the importance of values and guiding principles as we
move forward.
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R. Lapierre and Board Chairs participated in an alPHa Boards of Health section
teleconference on April 18 and in a teleconference today at 2 p.m. hosted by the CMOH,
Dr. D. Williams.

Updates from today's CMOH teleconference were shared, including that by April 1,
2020, the Ministry plans to have legislation in place to establish the 10 new boards of
health. One-time funding might be available for Boards to help with transition and
waivers for Standards on a case by case basis. There will be adjustments to the funding
formula; however, the funding envelop and the ratio for each region is still unclear given
regions with will than 1 million in population will remain at 70:30.

The MOHLTC indicated it will be scheduling one-on-one meetings next week with each
Board Chairs, the MOH and with city if they are part of a regional Board.

Questions and comments were entertained. It was concluded that we cannot create
stability at this time; however, we will continue to be at the tables representing the
Public Health sector, including planning of the Ontario Health Teams.

i) Support for Undetectable = Untransmittable (U=U} Anti-Stigma Campaign
— Resolution from the Council of Ontario Medical Officers of Health ({COMOH)
dated February 21, 2019
— Briefing Note from the Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer to
the Board Chair dated April 11, 2019

Dr. Sutcliffe noted that the U=U message is an important step in promoting community
acceptance of people living with HIV and reducing barriers. The official endorsement of
U=U by the Board of Health is intended to send a strong anti-stigma message to our
community and contribute to sexual health promotion.

It was reported that PHSD issued a press release this afternoon prior to the Board’s
deliberation on the motion. Dr. Sutcliffe apologized for this error, noting that this is
contrary to our practice and would ensure it was investigated.

Upon the invitation of a fellow Board member, J. Crispo shared detailed comments
regarding the motion. Prefacing his support of an anti-stigma campaign, J. Crispo shared
his concerns regarding potential risks in conveying that an undetectable HIV viral load
poses effectively no risk of HIV transmission. He also shared concerns regarding privacy
and confidentiality of a provincial resource document as it relates to the statistics and
reporting requirements.
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Dr. Sutcliffe indicated that the operative clause in today’s motion supports the Council
of Ontario Medical Officers of Health. She noted there has been significant debate by
the Medical Officers of Health on this issue, including on the points raised today and she
does not recommend changes to the motion recognizing it focuses on the anti-stigma
campaign and referred to the comprehensive public health approach within which any
PHSD messaging would be contextualized.

08-19 UNDETECTABLE = UNTRANSMITTABLE (U=U) ANTI-STIGMA CAMPAIGN

MOVED BY BRADLEY — MYRE: WHEREAS the U=U campaign has been endorsed by
public health leaders, notably the Chief Public Health Officer of Canada, the Provincial
and Territorial Chief Medical Officers of Health, and most recently the Council of
Ontario Medical Officers of Health; and

WHEREAS the Board of Health, by officially endorsing the U=U campaign, transmits a
strong anti-stigma message to Sudbury and districts communities and contributes to
sexual health promotion;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury &
Districts endorse the U=U campaign message that an undetectable HIV viral load

poses effectively no risk of HIV transmission within a comprehensive public health
approach to sexual health; and

FURTHER THAT community and public health partners be so advised.
CARRIED

ity 2018 — 2022 Accountability Monitoring Plan
- 2018 Annual Accountability Monitoring Report
J. Crispo, member of the Joint Board of Health/Staff Accountability Working Group
provided an overview of the 2018 Annual Accountability Monitoring Report.

It was recapped that the 2018 Accountability Monitoring Report compiles information
about Public Health Sudbury & Districts’ (PHSD) performance based on various
accountability measures and contributes to the Board’s commitment to excellence and
transparency with all stakeholders, detailing performance in the following key areas:

- Provincial and local organizational requirements

- Provincial and local program requirements

- Board of Health strategic priorities
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It was pointed out that this report does not contain program indicators as the Ministry
of Health and Long-Term Care has not yet provided direction regarding reporting
mechanisms for these.

As it relates to the organizational requirements and the BOH strategic priorities, overall,
the agency is compliant with, or has exceeded expectations for 78 of the 80 Ministry
organizational requirements. Two organizational requirements where compliance was
not achieved are described in the additional notes. A total of 12 locally-developed
organizational indicators that were selected as part of a rigorous review of available
indicators and current organizational priorities and directions are also monitored.

A list of the 4 Strategic Priorities Narratives from the Fall 2018 Report highlight the
descriptive stories in support of our strategic priorities demonstrating the 2018-2022
Strategic Priorities “in action”.

Staff were recognized for their work on developing this monitoring tool and Board
members for taking the time to review and support the PHSD’ transparency.

iv)  alPHa Conferences

a. 2019 Winter Symposium Proceedings — February 2019
— Boards of Health Section Meeting
Verbal Report from Board Member, Randy Hazlett

Board member, R. Hazlett, who attended the 2019 Winter Symposium in February,
provided a verbal update regarding the Symposium and Boards of Health section
meeting. He noted that Dr. Sutcliffe participated in a panel discussion on risk
management and represented PHSD well. The Board thanked R. Hazlett for attending
and for the update.

— Council of Ontario Medical Officers of Health (COMOH) Section Meeting
No discussion.

b. Annual General Meeting (AGM) and Conference — June 2019
PHSD has four votes at the alPHa Annual General Meeting, which is based on the
population in our catchment area. Although the motion identifies two Board members
as voting delegates, others Board members are invited to attend the AGM/Conference.
Board members interested are invited to contact the Board Secretary who will
coordinate registration, travel and accommodation.
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09-19 2019 ALPHA AGM/CONFERENCE

MOVED BY BRADLEY — MYRE: WHEREAS Public Health Sudbury & Districts has a
modest travel budget to cover remuneration, registration, travel, meals, and
accommodation as per the Board Manual Policy and Procedure I-1-10, permitting
Board members to attend official Board of Health functions; and

WHEREAS the Public Health Sudbury & Districts is allocated four votes at the alPHa
Annual General Meeting;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT in addition to the Medical Officer of Health and the
Assaciate Medical Officer of Health, the following two Board of Health members
attend the 2019 alPHa Annual General Meeting as voting delegates for the Board of
Health: René Lapierre and Randy Hazlett.

CARRIED

— 2019 alPHa Fitness Challenge Board of Health
As part of the second annual fitness challenge for Boards of Health, Board members are
invited to a 30 minute group walk after the May Board meeting. Board members who
prefer to complete the 30 minutes of physical activity on their own can advise
R. Quesnel once completed and our Boards’ participation rate will be shared with alPHa
by the May 1 deadline.

— Call for aiPHa Board of Health Nominations

10-19 NOMINATION TO THE ALPHA BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE NORTH EAST
REGION

MOVED BY CRISPO - SIGNORETTI: WHEREAS there is currently a vacancy for a North
East representative on the alPHa Board of Directors for a one-year term;

THAT the Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts supports the
nomination of René Lapierre, Board Chair, as a candidate for election to the alPHa
Board of Directors and for the Boards of Health Section Executive Committee seat from
the North East region.

CARRIED

7. ADDENDUM
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11-19 ADDENDUM

MOVED BY SIGNORETTI - CRISPO: THAT this Board of Health deals with the items on
the Addendum.

CARRIED

i) 2018 Public Health Sudbury & Districts Annual Report, Foundations for Health
The annual report for 2018 highlights a number of key activities from a variety of
programs and message from the Board Chair and MOH. The report was produced
recently for 2018 and a variety of programs. The report will be available on the phsd.ca
website and is distributed to various community stakeholders. The report is also
promoted via social media and other venues as feasible.

)] Undetectable = Untransmittable (U=U) Anti-Stigma Campaign

- Letter from the Middlesex-London Board of Health to the Acting
Executive Director, Ontario AIDS Network dated April 16, 2019

No discussion.

iii)  Modernizing Ontario’s Public Health System
— Letter from Kingston, Frontenac, Lennox & Addington Public Health's
Board of Health {o the Deputy Premier and Minister of Heaith and
Long-Term Care and the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
dated April 17, 2019

No discussion.

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS / ENQUIRIES

Board members were invited to complete the April Board of Health meeting evaluation
in BoardEffect following the Board meeting.
9. ADJOURNMENT

12-19 ADJOURNMENT

MOVED BY CRISPO — THAIN: THAT we do now adjourn. Time: 3:38 p.m.
CARRIED

(Chair) (Secretary)
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[ chave: | oozavas |pate: |  1s5/04/7019  [vendor:] ASSIGINACK MUSEUM BOARD { Amount | 55, 000.00]
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Payables Management
InvNo: APRIL 2 2019 KORISLE InvDesc: rorisle heritage park InvAmt: 555.36
InvNo: APRIL 2 2019 ICE PLN InvDesc: arcna-ice plant (estimate) Invame: $3,076.39
InvNo: APRIL 2 2019 PW InvDesc: puw- InvAmt: $644.40
InvNo: APRIL 2 2019 DEPOT InvDesc: rocycling depot InvAmt: $260.54
InvNo: APRIL 5 2019 MUN.OFF InvDesc: pun.office InvAmt: 5300.18
| chawo: | 028749 [pata: | 1570472019 [Vendor:] manIToWANING MILL & HOME BUILDING CENTRE | Amount| 536, 94
InvNe: 0154196 InvDesc: fd-fan InvAmt: 525.41
InvNo: 0153931 InvDesc: 1ib bldg-rake InvAmt: 513,53
[ cnaNo: | po28750 [pate: | 15/04/2019  |Vendor:| maNITOULIN VETERINARY COMMITTEE | Amount { s572.11)
InvMNo: 2019 VET FEES InvDesc: 2019 vet feos InvAmt: 5572.11
{ chato: | no287s51 |pate: |  15r04/2019  |Vender:| MANITOWANTNG PHARMACY [Amaunt ] 579.37|
InvRo: 2289521 InvDesc: pec-jan.active glift basket InvAmt: 579.37
ChqNo: | 0028752 [pata: | 15/04s2019 [Vendor:| MANITOWANING FRESHMART [Amount ] 54756
InvNo: (QD474571 InvDasc: admin-tea InvAmt: 58.90
InvNo: 02/28/2018 Invbesc: admin-misc sup Invamt: 54.44
InvNo: (00470571 InvDesc: admin-water refill InvAmt: $3.99
InvNo: (0475582 InvDesc: pec-caster craft supplles IavhAmt: $30.15
[ chave: | coze7s3 |pata: |  15/04/2019  [Vendor:| METAL AIR MECHANICAL SYSTEMS | Amount { s667.03]
InvNo: 137210 InvDesc: arena-calibrate nh3 detect.sys InvAmt: 5667.83
[ chawo: J co2s7s4 |pate: |  15/04/2019 [vendor:| new wortH FUELS INC | Amount { £2,007. 18]
InvNo: 498832 Invbasc: nun.off-furn.oil/pw-dyed dles. InvAmt: $1,355.05
InvNo: 4892:i5 InvDasc: po-fu[nace oil InvAmt: $652.11
| chatie: | oozaiss [oate: | 15/04/20:9  |vender:| noaThERW 811 | Amount § 5239,17]
InvNo: 21216-04012019 InvDesc: apri: 911 dispatch Invhmt: 5239.17
| engNo: | no2a75s |pata: | 15/04/2019  [Vender:| pauL METHNER [ Amount ] 51,122.00]
InvNe: §2019-03-31 InvDesc: march animal centrol InvAmt: 51,122.00
| cha¥e: | gozazsa |pata: | 1ss04s2019  [Vender:| piTHEY woRKS [ Amount { g2, 780, 60]
InvNo: APRIL 3 2018 InvDesc: postage meter refill InvAmt: $2,280.60
| chave: [ gozs7s9 [pate: |  1s/04/2015  [vendor:| puroLaTOR COURIER [ Amount | 588. 20|
InvNo: 441046996 InvDasc: freight InwhAmt: 588,20
| chavo: [ 0028760 |pata: |  15s04s2019  [vender:} Rarnmow DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD [amount{ 5166,041.68]
InvNo: 2018 4TH QTR InvDasc: 2018 4th qgtr InvAmt: 581,535.78
InvNo: 2019 15T QTR InvDasc: 2019 ist gtr InvAmt: 5$84,505.90
| chavo: | ooza7s: Jpate: | i5/04/7039  |Vendoer:| RIVERSIDE ENTERPRISES | Amount { 51,618, 16|
InvNo: 20963 InvDesc: march recycling transport InvAmt: 51,€18,16
{ ChaWo: | goza762 Date: |  35/04/2019  |vendor:| SUPERIOR PROPANE INC. | amount { 535 50|
InvNo: 24402317 InvDesc: pw-cylinder rental InvAmt: 511.87



System: 15/04/2019 4102:58 B The Township of Assiginack
User Dates 13/04/2013 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Payables Management

Paye: 3
User ID: deb

InvNo: 24402318 InvDesc: arcna-cylinder rental InvAmt: £23.713

[‘enaue: | coze763 Ipate: | 15/04/2018  [Vendor:| wHiTE's SHELL | Amount { g15, 0o
InvNo: 1201 InvDesc: lih-gas for mower InvAmt: 515.00

[ enatie: | ooz68754 [pate: | is/04/2019  [Vendor:| primev sowes | Amount { 5251.57]
InvNo: 3201092183 InvDesc: postage meter lease InvAmt: 537.66
InvNo: 3201085812 InvDasc: postage meter lease InvAmt: $213.91

*%%* End of Report *** Report Total:

$197,879.38



System: 30/04/2019 9:24:50 AM The Township of Assiginack Page:
User Date: 30/04/2019 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: deb
Payables Management

Ranges : From: To: From: To:

Vendor ID First Last Chequebook ID First Last

Vendor Name  Flrst Last Chegque Number O002B772 0028606

Cheque Date First Last

Sorted By: Cheque Number

Distributlon Types Included:All

| chaie: | cozs772 Ipate: |  29/04/2019  |vendor:| ASSocIATION OF MUNICIPALITIES OF ONTARIO | Amount] 51, 400.21
InvNo: MEMOD6389 InvDasc: 2015 rembership InvAmt : $1,400.21

| chatio: [ ooz6774 |pate: |  29/04/2018  [Vendor:| neacon 1MacEs { Amount { 591. 67|
InvNOo: 3160 InvDesc: trade falr signs InvAmt: 591.67

| chane: | 0028775 |pate: |  29/04/2019  |vendor:| Bi's s apprsons | Ameunt { 5423.75
InvNo: 107656 InvDasc: chainsaw InvAmt: 5$423.75

ChaNo: | 0028776 Jpate: | 29/04/2019  |Vendor:| cAMBRIAN TRUCK CENTRE INC. | Amount | 5628, 76l
InvNo: 12561 InvDaesc: flasher H4 InvAmt: 559.01
InvNo: 124990 InvDasc: starter K2 InvAmt: $627.73

| chaio: | 0028777 |pate: | 29/04/2039  |vendor:| coopEr & sons PLUMBING [Amount] 51,290, 50|
InwNo: 8226 InvbDasc: po-supp/install toilet,sink,et InvAmt: 51,299.50

| chatio: | nozav1s |pate: | 25/04/2015  |vender:| EasTLInk | Amount { 5110. 64}
InvNo: APRIIL 10 2019 PW DSL InvDase: pw-dsl InvAmt: 555,32
InvNo: APRIL 10 2019 MARNA  InvDese: marina dsl InvAmt: §55,32

| chaWe: { 0028779 |pate: { 20/04/2010  |vendor:| G, STEPHEN WATT, BARRISTER | Amount 5320, 36)
InvNo: 3454 InvDasc: genoral legal Invhmt: 5320.36

[ chade: | oo28780 [pate: |  39/04/2019  |vendor:]| garnET 's RenT-ALL | Amount | 52,101 . 80|
InvNo: gg754 InvDesc: gteamer rental InvAmt: 53,101.80

ChaNo: [ oo28781 |pate: | 2570472019 [vendor:| nucH mocsy [amount ] 545, 74]
InvNe: APRIL 26 2019 InvDesc: mileage mta InvAmt: 545,24

| chave: | oo2a782 |pate: |  29/04/2019  |vandor:] iypro oNE NETWORKS INC. [Amsunt | 58, 910. 40|
InvNo: APRIL 18 2019 §5 wrp InvDaesc: s3 wrp InvAmt: 51,228.58
InvNo: AFRIL 18 2019 TENNIS InvDeac: tannls courts Invimt: 529.B6
InvNo: APRIL 18 2019 ARENA  InvDesac: arcna InvAmt: £93%.29
InvHo: APRIL 18 2019 SHOWER InvDese: marina showerhouse InvAmt: £29.86
InvHo: APRIL 1B 2019 INFO InvDasc: info baoth InvAmt: 530.02
InvHo! APRIL 18 2019 LIBRAR ImvDese: library InvAmt: 5486.51
InvHo: APRIL 19 2019 DOCKS InvDesc: parina docks InvAmt: $60.36
InvHo: APRIL 18 2019 LITES InvDesc: stroet lites InvAmt: $533.51
InvHo: APRIL 182019 PO/BNK  InvDesc: po/bnk Invhmt: $327.490
InvNo: APRIL 25 2019 MTG Wy InvDesc: mrg wtp InvAmt: $5,244.53

ChqNo: | noza7ad |pate: | 29/04/2019  [Vendor:| JackiE WHITE | amount. { 5514.43




System: 30/04/2019 9:24:50 AM The Township of Assiginack Page: 2
User Date: 30/04/2019 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  deb
Payables Management
InvNo: 426E4B1 InvDasc: pec-supplies sew.classes InvAmt: 5113.93
InvNo: 4657867 InvDesc: pec-craft supp/baseball equip Invhmt: $'19.24
InvNo: APRIL 17 2039 InvDase: trade fair suppliecs InvAmt: $46.26
InvNo: 1-408594 InvDesc: oyeglasses (jackie) Invhmt: $275.00
Chatio: | 0028784 |pate: | 29/04/2019  |vendor:] 1ens cLean Atm [Azount] 5508, 50|
InvNo: 15379 InvDesc: cmissions test H4/H5 InvAmt: $508.50
[chave: | coze7as [pata: |  39/04/2030  [vendor:] manrtounin chRYSLER LiMiTED { Amount § 5185 75]
InvNo: 92940 InvDase: replace injector 6 InvAmt: 5$785.715
| ehapo: | oozavas Ipate: | 29/p4/2010  |vendar:| MANTTOWANING MILL & HOME BUILDING CENTRE | Amount] s92.00]
InvNo: (152503 InvDasc: coffee InvAmt: $34.00
InvNo: (1152488 InvDesc: connector/3wire InvAmt: $25.38
InvNe: 0152485 InvDasc: hose/valve InvAmt: 532.62
| engue: | apza7a7 |pate: |  as0as2015  |Vender:] manitounin ExposiToR | Amount § 5711.50|
InvNe: 1020091 InvDesc: advertising InvAmt: £711.580
[ Chavo: | poze7es | pate: 20/04/2019  |vendor:| MANITOULIN MUNICIPAIL ASSOCIATION [Amount ] s377.01]
InvNo: 2019 DUES InvDesc: 2019 dues InvAmt: 377,01
[ chao: | 0028789 Ipate: | 28/04/2015  [Vendor:| MANITOULIN PLANNING BOARD Amount | 58, 868,53
InvNo: 2019 FINAL REQ InvDesc: 2019 flnal requisition Invhmt: $8,868,59
| chave: | 0oza790 {pata: |  23/04/7019  |vendor:] wanirownninG FRESHMART [ Amount | 57, as)
InvNo: QO47820B InvDase: admin-tea InvAmt: 57.98
ChaNo: | nozevo1 |pate: |  20/04/2019  [vandor:] mcouarale MoTom ProoucTs Jasount ] 51, 022.12]
InvNo: wo-153828 InvDesc: glow plug/sensar #5 InvAmt: 51,022.12
ChagNo: | noza792 Ipate: | 79/04/2019  [Vendor:[Mike vAREY EXCAVATING & EQUIPMENT [ Amount | 5%, 378,75
InvNo: {BG498 InvDesc! scwer leak InvAmE: 52,717.85
InvNo: 355202 InvDesc: water brk-truck/exc InvAme: 51,661.10
[ cna¥o: | no28793 |pate: | as04/2010  [vendor:[ new nomTH FUELS fucC [Amount ] 51,448, 15
InvNo: 500105 InvDesc: pw-diescl Invhmt: $570,20
InvNo: 499693 InvDesc: puw-oll drum InvAmt: $877.95
ChaNo: | 0o28794 |pate: |  29/04/2015  [Vendor:] onTARIO CLEAN WATER AGENCY [amount ] 517, 647. 64
InvNo: INVODO112461 InvDesc: lagoon acrator propellers InvAmt: $8,601.14
InvNe: INV0OOC112433 InvDese: mig wip-prmt to take wtr renew InvAmt: 51,200.00
InvNo: INVOO0112425 InvDesc: rparch add'l-mtg wtp/lift stn InvAmb: $7,B846.50
[[chavo: [oo2878s Ipate: [ 20/04/2019 _ |Vandor:] puroLator couritr [amount | 513773
InvNe: 441109937 InvDesc: freight-pw/adnmin Invhmt: 592.07
InvNo: 441165905 InvDase: freight InvAmt: 545,66
| cha¥o: Tao28796 Ipata: |  29/04/2015  [vendor:] naLr 1sLAND TRUCK PArTs | Amount { s61.00]
InvNo: 4653 InvDasc: flange (2) loader InvAmt: 561.00



Systemi 30/04/2019
User Date: 30/04/2019

:24:50 A The Township of Assiginack Page:

Ll

CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  deh
Payables Management

ChaNo: | go2a797 [pate: |  z9/04/2015  [vendor:| nick armsTRONG | Amount | £153.85)
InvNo: APRIL 29 201% InvDasc: bldg insp mileage InvAmt: 5153, 85

[ chatvo: | ooze708 [pate: | 20/04/2019  |vendor:| stronGCO LIMITED PARTNERSHIP | Amount | 5151, 34]
InvNo: 907102003 InvDesc: grader key InvAmt: 525,31
InvNo: 90708012 InvDase: door handle H1 Invhmt: 5146.38
InvNo: 90716904 InvDesc: coil/repair kit #1 InvAmt: $219.65

| chatto: | ooz87s9 [pate: |  29/04/2010  [Vendor:| supsuay & DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT | Amount { 52,810, 0ol
InvNo: RCO20034465 InvDesc: may sdhu levy InvAmt: 52,810.00

| chaMo: | cozssoo [pate: |  29/04/2019  |Vendor:| supERIoR PROPANE INC. [ Amount ] §1,145.75]
InvNo: 246395031 InvDesc: fd-propanc Invhmt: 51,145.7%

{ ChaNo: | 0028601 |ate: | ze/04/2019  |Vendor:| my moMENTUM STRATEGIES INC | Amount { £7,910.00]
InwNo: ASGN-0004 InvDese: red funding-pt 3/4 Invimi: $7,910.00

| cha¥o: | gozeso2 [pate: |  25/04/2015  [Vendor:| Tmacks & wHEELS [ Amount | 5528, A5|
InvNo: p33155 InvDasc: 2 switches loade InvAmt: 5176.43
InvNo: p33374 InvDasc: hycran oll (2] Invhmt: 5352.42

I chgio: | 0ozeso3 [pate: | 25/04/2010  |Vender:| wnr suppLIES [Amcunt ] 5114. 98|
InvRo: 202262 InvDesc: po-pleach/hand soap cs Invhmt: 5116.96

| chgNo: | 0028804 |pate: |  29704/2015  |vendor:| winpows unLiMIteEDp | Amount § 52,147.00|
InvNo: 885082 InvDesc: grena-paint badminton lines InvAmt: $2,147.00

[ che¥o: | pozBaos [pate: | 79/04/2018  |vendor:| wurtH cawapa n7p | Amount { s522.11)
InvNo: 23481505 InvDesc: chop saw blade/batt/gloves/abs InvAmt: $522.11

| ChaNo: | 0o2as0s |pata: | 29/04/2019  |vendor:| m.n.M.M.-BRENDAN ADDISON MOBILE MECHANICI | Amount{ 54,023, 50|
InvNe: Q463 InvDesc: pressurc valve #2 InvAmt: $869.30
InvNo: (449 InvDesc: replace steer/bx/cool lines InvAmt: 51,281.35
InvNo: (445 InvDesc: replace power steer punp #7 InvAmt: $1,403.90
InvNo: 0400 InvDesc: #2 service call InvAmt: 5469.95

*4* End of Report

ol Report Total:

$71.702.85



Date : 15/04/2019
Tire : 9:36:45 AV

Payment #
(028730
0028731
0028732
0028733
0028734
0028735
0028736
0028737
1683
1684
1683
1686
1687
1688
1683
1680
1691
1692
1693

Total :

$13,697.49

The Township of Assiginack

Page: 1

Date Batch # trployee I0 Erployee Nasze Status Payment Method
15/04/20319 04/15C0M3 118 COOPER, RONALD QUTSTANDING Chegue
15/04/2019 (4/15C0MB 122 10385, ALTON QUTSTANDING Cheque
15/04/2019 04/15C0MB 126 MacDONALD, DEBORAR QUTSTANDING Chegue
15/04/2019 04/13C0MB 133 BOND, FREDA OUTSTANDING Cheque
15/04/2019 04/15C0MB 158 QUACKENBUSH, ASHLEY T OUTSTANDING Cheque
15/04/2019 04/15C0MB 173 QUACKENBUSH, CHRYSTAL OUTSTANDING Cheque
15/04/201% 04/13C0OMB 219 JONES, CHRISTIANNA OUTSTANDING Chegue
1570472019 04/15C0M3 36l BOEGLI, FRANCES OUTSTANDING Cheque
15/04/2019 04/15C0M8 il6 WO0D, STEVEN QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
15/04/2019 04/15C0M3 134 VIRTANEN, ANNETTE QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
15/04/2019 04/15C0M3 140 RZip, WALTER QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
15/04/2019 04/15C0M8 163 MACDONALD, RO3ERT OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
15/04/2019 04/1i5C0MB 168 STRONG, GZRRY OUTSTANDING irect Deposit
15/04/2019 04/15C0oM3 211 MOGGY, HUGH QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
15/04/201% 0Q4/15C0M3 2iB MCDOWELL, DAVID OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
15/04/2019 04/15C0M3 229 HRM, DAVID CUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
15/04/2019 04/15C0M3 221 MAGUIRE, ROBERT OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
15/04/2039 04/15CoMB 301 AOBINSON, DEBBIE OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
15/04/2019 04/15COMB 323 WHITE, JACQUELINE QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit



Date : 29/04/2019
Tipe @ 9:;20:;34 AM

The Township of Assiginack

Page:

Payment # BArount Date Batch # Expioyee ID Employee Narme Status Payment Method
0028765 25/04/201% 04/29C0OMB 118 COOPER, RONALD OUTSTANDING Cheque
0028766 29/04/201% 04/29coMB 122 KO335, ALTON OUTSTANDING Cheque
0028767 29/04/2019 Q4/29COMB 126 ¥acDONALD, DEBORAH OUTSTANDING Cheaue
$028768 29/04/2019 04/25C0MB 133 BOND, FREDA QUTSTANDING Cheque
0028769 29/04/2019 04/29C0OMB 158 QUACKZNBUSH, ASHLEY T QUTSTANDING Chegue
0028770 29/04/2019% 04/29C0M3 17 QUACKENTUSH, CHRYSTAL QUTSTANDING Cheque
0028771 29/04/2019 04/29C0¥3 219 JONES, CHRISTIANNA QUTSTANDING Cheque
1694 29/04/2019 04/29C0¥3 106 WOOD, STEVEN OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1695 29/04/2019 04/29c0M3 134 VIATANEN, ANNETTE OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1696 29/04/20619 04729C0M3 140 RZID, WALTER OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1697 29/04/2019 04/25COM3 163 MACDONALD, ROSERT OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1698 29/04/2019 04/2%COMB 211 MDGGY, KUGE OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1698 29/04/2019 04/29%C0M3 218 MCDOWELL, DAVID QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1700 29/04/2019 04/29C0M3 220 EAM, DAVID OQUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1701 29/04/2019 G4/29C0MB 221 MAGUIRE, ROBERT OQUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1702 29/04/2019 04/29COMB 301 ROBINSON, DEBSIE OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1703 28/04/2019 04/29C0MB 314 WOOD, JOAN OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1704 29/04/2019 04/29COMB 323 WHITE, JACQUELINE OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1705 29/04/2019 04/25C0MB 329 OBRIEN, CHERYL OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1706 29/04/2019 04/29C0M8 Ja2 SAGLE, EDDY QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
1767 23/04/2019 04/29C0oM3 363 RICK, ARMSTRONG QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
Total : 516,621.65
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THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended December 31, 2018



MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack (“the
Township™) are the responsibility of the Township’s management and have been prepared in compliance with
legislation, and in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards. A summary of the
significant accounting policies are described in Note 1 to these consolidated financial statements. The
preparation of the consolidated financial statements necessarily involves the use of estimates based on
management’s judgement, particularly when transactions affecting the current accounting period cannot be
finalized with certainty until future periods.

The Township’s management maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable
assurance that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authorized and recorded in compliance with
legislative and regulatory requirements and reliable financial information is available on a timely basis for
preparation of the consolidated financial statements. These systems are monitored and evaluated by
management.

Council meets with management and the external auditors to review the consolidated financial statements and
discuss any significant financial reporting or internal control matters prior to their approval of the
consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by Freelandt Caldwell Reilly LLP, independent
external auditors appointed by the Township. The accompanying Independent Auditor’s Report outlines their
responsibilities, the scope of their examination and their opinion on the Township’s consolidated financial
statements.

Mayor Treasurer

Date



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Council, Inhabitants and Ratepayers of the Corporation of
The Township of Assiginack

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack,
which comprise the statement of consolidated financial position as at December 31, 2018, and the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack as at December 31, 2018, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector
accounting standards,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the organization in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements
in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the organization’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the organization or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization’s financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (continued)

We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the organization's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to evenis or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the organization's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the organization to cease to continue as
a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit

FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Sudbury, Ontario
TBD



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2017
$ $
Financial Assets
Cash 2,493,254 1,922,978
Term deposits 38,463 42,513
Taxes receivable (note 2) 463,321 430,275
User charges receivable 547,771 648,805
Grants receivable 60,529 28,957
Other accounts receivable 82,267 88,701
Investment in government business enterprise {(note 3) 296,598 334,966
3,982,203 3,497,195
Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 447,041 414,414
Deferred revenue 49,902 7,104
Deferred revenue - obligatory funds (note 4) 38,959 21,026
Long-term debt (note 5) 1,492,566 1,587,930
Obligations under capital lease (note 6) 134,932 157,860
Landfill closure and post-closure liability (note 7) 266,480 260,347
2,429,880 2,448,681
Net Assets (note 8) 1,552,323 1,048,514
Non-financial Assets (note 9)
Tangible capital assets (note 10) 16,395,140 17,361,777
Prepaid expenses 28,672 34,752
16,423,812 17,396,529
Accumulated Surplus 17,976,135 18,445,043

Contingent liabilities (note 15)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Accumulated Surplus
Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

Budget 2018 2017
$ $ $
Revenues
Taxation
Residential and farm 2,813,963 2,712,652
Commercial, industrial and business 132,902 128,334
Other governments and agencies 16,341 15,654
2,983,599 2,963,206 2,856,640
Deduct:
Amounts raised on behalf of the school boards 340,662 341,675 345,718
2,642,937 2,621,531 2,510,922
Government Transfers
Government of Canada 254,754 120,324 79,520
Province of Ontario 1,077,967 1,151,450 1,123,689
Other municipalities - 1,653 -
1,332,721 1,273,427 1,203,209
User Charges
Sewer and water charges 481,501 431,839 454,328
Fees and service charges 29,600 243,387 254,823
511,101 675,226 709,151
Other
Licences and permits 12,400 23,862 11,489
Investment income 17,000 36,906 20,180
Penalties and interest charges 54,000 73,365 51,559
Rents and other 54,025 29,888 27,338
137,425 164,021 110,566
Total Revenues 4,624,184 4,734,205 4,533,848
Expenditures
General government 1,003,519 912,038 0945425
Protection to persons and property 407,221 532,489 432,946
Transportation services 901,757 1,013,206 1,069,154
Environmental services 587,501 872,043 916,397
Health services 246,890 208,028 205,718
Social and family services 182,287 616,885 616,515
Recreation and cultural services 210,255 362,564 347,364
Planning and development 38,495 70,872 50,550
Total Expenditures 3,577,925 4,678,125 4,674,069
Annual Surplus (deficit) 1,046,259 56,080 (140,221)
Accumulated Surplus, beginning of year 17,920,055 17,920,055 18,060,276
Accumulated Surplus, end of year 18,966,314 17,976,135 17,920,055

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2017
Budget Actual Actual
5 $ $
Annual Surplus (deficit) 1,046,259 56,080 (140,221)
Acquisition of tangible capital assets (1,533,922) (255,747) (132,908)
Amortization of tangible capital assets - 674,422 657,896
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets - 22,974 -
Change in prepaid expenses - 6,080 3,420
Change in net assets {487,663) 503,809 388,187
Net Assets, beginning of year 1,048,514 1,048,514 660,327
Net Assets, end of year 560,851 1,552,323 1,048,514

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
Consolidated Statement of Cashflows
Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2017
b $
Cash flows from operations
Annual Surplus (deficit) 56,080 {140,221)
Items not involving cash
Amortization of tangible capital assets 674,422 657,896
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets 22,974 -
Decrease in investment in government business enterprise 38,368 31,906
Landfill site closure and post-closure liability 6,133 25,141
797,977 574,722
Changes in non-cash assets and liabilities
Taxes receivable (33,046) (40,159)
User charges receivable 101,034 52,627
Grants receivable (31,572) (3,018)
Other accounts receivable 6,434 29,563
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 32,627 (55,118)
Deferred revenue 42,798 1,845
Deferred revenue - obligatory reserve funds 17,933 (11,629)
Prepaid expenses 6,080 3,420
040,265 552,253
Capital transactions
Cash used to acquire tangible capital assets (255,747) (132,908)
Investing transactions
Change in term deposits 4,050 (7,793)
Financing transactions
Proceeds on long-term debt - -
Repayment of long-term debt (95,364) (98,197)
Proceeds on obligations under capital lease - -
Repayment of obligations under capital lease (22,928) (21,580)
(118,292) (119,777)
Increase in cash 570,276 291,775
Cash, beginning of year 1,922,978 1,631,203
Cash, end of year 2,493,254 1,922,978

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

| SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements of the Township are the representation of management. The
financial statements are prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards as
recommended by the Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) of the Chartered Professional Accountants

of Canada.

Significant aspects of the accounting policies adopted by the Township are as follows:

a)

Basis of Consolidation

i)

i)

Local Boards

These consolidated financial statements reflect the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses
of the Township and include the activities of all committees of Council and the following
local boards which are under the control of Council:

Assiginack Library Board

Assiginack Museum Board

Hilly Grove Cemetery Board
Joint Local Boards
These consclidated financial statements reflect contributions to the following joint local
boards, which are not under the direct control of council, as expenses in the consolidated

statement of operations:

Sudbury and District Health Unit
Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board

The assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the joint local boards have not been
proportionally consolidated in these financial statements.
Proportionally Consolidated Entities

These consolidated statements reflect proportionally the Township’s share of the assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses of the following joint local boards:

Manitoulin Centennial Manor
Manitoulin Planning Board



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

b)

iv)

vi)

Investment in Government Business Enterprise

The Manitoulin East Municipal Airport Commission Inc. is a government business
enterprise and is accounted for using the modified equity method. Each year the Township’s
share of income from government business enterprise is recognized in the consolidated
financial statements and the investment in the government business enterprise is adjusted to
reflect the change in equity occurring during the year.

Accounting for School Board Transactions

The taxation, other revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities with respect to the operations
of the school boards are not reflected in these consolidated financial statements.

Trust Funds

Trust funds and their related operations administered by the Township are not consolidated,
but are reported separately on the Trust Funds financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

i)

i)

Accrual Accounting

The accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues as they are earned and measurable;
expenses are recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a result of receipt of goods
or services and the creation of a legal obligation to pay.

Tangible Capital Assets

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost. The Township provides for amortization using
the straight-line method designed to amortize the cost, less any residual value, of the
tangible capital assets over their estimated useful lives. The annual amortization rates are as
follows:

Years
Buildings 20-60
Roads and bridges 20-40
Automotive equipment 10-25
Furniture and equipment 5
Water and sewer 5-80

Additions are amortized at one half of the annual rate in the year of acquisition.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

i)

v)

Leases

Leases are classified as either capital or operating leases. Leases that transfer substantially
all of the benefits and inherent risks of ownership of property to the Township are
accounted for as capital leases. At the time a capital lease is entered into, a tangible capital
asset is recorded together with its related capital lease obligation to reflect the acquisition
and financing. Tangible capital assets recorded under capital leases are amortized on the
same basis as described above. Payments under operating leases are expensed as incurred.

Revenue Recognition

Property tax billings are prepared by the Township based on assessment rolls issued by the
Municipal Property Assessment Corporation. Tax rates are established annually by Council,
incorporating amounts to be raised for local services and amounts the Township is required
to collect on behalf of the Province of Ontario in respect of education taxes.

A normal part of the assessment process is the issue of supplementary assessment rolls
which provide updated information with respect to changes in property assessments. Once a
supplementary assessment roll is received, the Township determines the taxes applicable
and renders supplementary tax billings. Supplementary taxation revenues are recorded at the
time these bills are issued.

Assessments and related property taxes are subject to appeal by ratepayers. Tax adjustments
as a result of appeals are recorded when the result of the appeal is known.

The Township is entitled to collect interest and penalties on overdue taxes. These revenues
are recorded in the accounts in the period the interest and penalties are levied.

Government transfers are recognized in the period that the events giving rise to the transfer
have occurred as long as: the transfer is authorized; the eligibility criteria, if any, have been
met; and, the amount can be reasonably estimated. Government transfers received before
these criteria have been met are recorded in the accounts as deferred revenue and are
recognized as revenue in the period in which all of these criteria are met.

Revenue from user charges and rents are recognized in the period in which the goods or
services are provided

Deferred Revenue — Obligatory Reserve Funds
The Township receives certain contributions under the authority of federal and provincial

legislation. These contributions are restricted in their use and, until spent on qualifying
projects or expenses, are recorded as deferred revenue.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

1.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

vi)  Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian public sector
accounting standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. By their nature, these estimates are subject to measurement
uncertainty. The effect of changes in such estimates on the financial statements in future
periods could be significant. Accounts specifically affected by estimates in these
consolidated financial statements include the estimated useful lives of tangible capital assets

and estimated landfill site closure and post-closure liability.

vii)  Financial Instruments

The Township initially measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
adjusted by, in the case of a financial instrument that will not be measured subsequently at
fair value, the amount of transaction costs directly attributable to the instrument.

The Township subsequently measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at
amortized cost, except for investments in equity securities that are quoted in an active
market or financial assets or liabilities designated to the fair value category, which are
subsequently measured at fair value, Unrealized changes in fair value are recognized in the

statement of operations in the period they occur.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include cash, term deposits, taxes receivable,

user charges receivable, grants receivable and other account receivables.

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include accounts payable and accrued

liabilities, long-term debt and obligations under capital lease.

2. TAXES RECEIVABLE

The components of taxes receivable are as follows:

2018 2017
3 3
Taxes receivable 455,445 405,980
Interest receivable on outstanding tax balances 32,876 24,295
Allowance for uncollectible amounts (25,000) -
463,321 430,275




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

3. INVESTMENT IN GOVERNMENT BUSINESS ENTERPRISE

The Manitoulin East Municipal Airport Commission Inc. is 1/3 owned by the Township. As this
corporation is a business enterprise, it is accounted for using the modified equity method, as follows;

2018 2017
5 $
Long-term investment, beginning of year 334,966 366,872
The Township's share of operating loss for the year (38,368) {31,506)
Long—term investment, end of year 296,598 334,966

The loss is included in Other revenues, Rents and other on the consolidated statements of operations.

Condensed supplementary financial information on the Airport is as follows:

2018 2017
$ $
Financial Position
Financial assets 130,191 187,200
Financial liabilities 110,674 171,040
Net assets 19,517 16,160
Non-Financial Assets
Tangible capital assets 834,166 055,969
Inventory and prepaid expenses 36,110 32,768
870,276 088,737
Accumulated surplus 889,793 1,004,897
Results of Operations
Revenue 187,015 174,202
Expenses 302,119 269,920

Net income (loss) (115,104) (95,718)




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

4, DEFERRED REVENUE - OBLIGATORY RESERVE FUNDS

A requirement of Canadian public sector accounting standards is that obligatory reserve funds be
reported as deferred revenue. This requirement is in place as legislation and external agreements restrict
how these funds may be used and under certain circumstances these funds may possibly be refunded.
The balances in the obligatory reserves funds of the Township are summarized below:

2018 2017
3 3
Deferred revenue, beginning of year 21,026 32,655
Contributions received during the year 61,154 59,408
Interest earned 414 430
Amounts recognized as revenue during year {43,635) (71,467)
Deferred revenue, end of year 38,959 21,026

Deferred revenue - obligatory reserve consists of the following:
Federal gas tax revenue 38,959 21,026




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

5.  LONG-TERM DEBT

2018 2017
) $
BMO Bank of Montreal demand term loan, repayable in monthly
instalments of $4,517 plus interest at the bank's prime rate of
interest per annum, unsecured 790,463 844,667
BMO Bank of Montreal demand term loan, repayable in monthly
instalments of $1,701, plus interest at the bank’s prime rate of
interest per annum, unsecured 335,908 358,017
BMO Bank of Montreal demand term loan, repayable in monthly
instalments of $2,078, including interest at the bank's prime rate
of interest per annum, unsecured 344,578 356,855
Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs tile
drainage loan, repayable in annual instalments of $3,872,
including interest at 6.0% per annum, unsecured, maturing
January 2026 21,617 24,045
Promissory note payable, repayable by applying the annual
property taxes payable on the property located at 206 Leask Bay
Shores Lane, Manitowaning Ontario against the principle of the
note beginning July 1, 2015, without interest or security - 4,346
1,492,566 1,587,930

Principal payments on the long-term debt over the next 5 years, are payable as follows:

2019 88,571
2020 89,181
2021 89,818
2022 90,361
2023 91,049
Thereafier 1,043,586

1,492,566




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

6. OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASE

2018 2017
3 5
Travelers Leasing Ltd. capital lease, repayable in monthly
instalments of $2,568 including interest at a rate of 5.25% per
annum, secured by a specific vehicle with a carrying value of
$186,690, maturing December 2023 134,932 157,860

The cost and net book value of automotive equipment under capital lease is $219,635 and $164,726
respectively.

Principal payments in the next 5 years are as follows:

2019 24,186
2020 25,511
2021 26,909
2022 28,384
2023 29,942

134,932

7. LANDFILL SITE CLOSURE AND POST-CLOSURE LIABILITY

Under the environment law in the province of Ontario, there is a requirement for the Township to provide
for closure and post-closure care of all active and inactive solid waste landfill sites. Accounting
standards require that the costs associated with this requirement are provided for in the accounts over the
service life of the landfill site based on its usage on a volumetric basis. The reported liability is based on
estimates and assumptions regarding future events using the best information available to management.
Actual results will vary from the estimated amounts and the change in the estimate will be recognized on
a prospective basis as a change in accounting estimate in the year the change is determined.

The liability for closure and post-closure care represents the discounted future cash flows of estimated
closure and post-closure care costs using the following rates and assumptions:

Remaining capacity 26,000 m*
Remaining life 26 years
Closure and acquisition costs $£450,204
Monitoring period post-closure 25 years
Annual monitoring costs $7,879
Total estimated liability $477,072
Current estimated liability $266,480

Amount remaininE to be recoEnized £210,592

Future cash flows have been discounted using a long-term interest rate of 4% and an estimated inflation
rate of 3%.




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

8. NET ASSETS (DEBT)

The balance on the consolidated statement of financial position of net assets from at the end of the year is
comprised of the following:

2018 2017
$ 3
To be used:
- for the general increase in taxation and user charges (3,335,321) (3,515,679)
- to be recovered from tax and user charges for the

repayment of long-debt and landfill liability 1,893,978 2,006,137

- for the general operations of joint and local boards 331,799 359,755

- for reserves and reserve funds 2,661,867 2,198,301

1,552,323 1,048,514

9. NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Tangible capital assets and other non-financial assets are accounted for as assets by the Township because
they can be used to provide services to residents and ratepayers of the Township in future periods. These
assets do not normally provide resources to discharge the liabilities of the Township unless they are sold.
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10.  TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

Water
Roads and Automotive Furniture and Treatment 2018
Land Buildings  Bridges Equipment  Equipment  and Sewer Total
S s s 3 5 s S
Cost
Balance, beginning of year 916,697 10,143,246 7,117,078 1,605,719 3,622 9,899,114 29,685,476
Additions - - - - 136 255,611 255,747
Disposals - (22,974) - - - - (22,974)
Balance, end of year 076,697 10,120,272 7,117,078 1,605,719 3,758 10,154,725 29,918,249
Accumulated Amortization
Balance, beginning of year - 2,802,254 4,443,195 1,146,086 2,414 4,454,738 12,848,687
Disposals - - - - - - -
Amortization expense - 191,625 129,436 92,497 791 260,073 674,422
Balance, end of year - 2993879 4,572,631 1,238,583 3,205 4,714,811 13,523,109
Net book value 96,097 7,126,393 " 2544447 367,136 553 3,419,014 16,393,140
Water
Roads and Automotive Furniture and Treatment 2017
Land Buildings  Bridges  Equipment  Equipment  and Scwer Total
S s S s s $ s

Cost
Balance, beginning of year 916,697 10,108976 7,117,078 1,605,719 2,739 9,801,359 29,552,568
Additions - 34,270 - - 883 97,755 132,908
Disposals - - - - - - -
Balance, end ol year 16,697 10,135,246 L0786 1L,o03,719 3,622 G800, 114 29,685,470
Accumulated Amortization
Balance, beginning of year - 2,610,742 4,316,188 1,048,525 1,937 4,213,399 12,190,791
Disposals - - - - - - -
Amortization expense - 191,512 127,007 97,561 477 241,339 657,896
Balance, end of year - 2802254 4443195 1,146,086 2414 4,454,738 12,848,687
Net book value 016,697 7,340,992 2,673,883 459,633 I,20_8 5,444,376 16,836,789
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December 31, 2018

11.

12.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO NON-CONSOLIDATED JOINT LOCAL BOARDS

Further to note 1(a) (ii), the following contributions were made by the Township to these joint local
boards:

2018 2017

$ $
Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board 359,165 361,596
Sudbury & District Health Unit 30,019 34,985
389,184 396,581

The Township's share of the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses of these joint local boards are as
follows:

2018 2017

% %
Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board 3.530 3.580
Sudbury and District Health Unit 0.459 0.460

TRUST FUNDS

Trust funds administered by the Township amounting to $186,011 (2017 - $179,049) have not been
included in the consolidated statement of financial position nor have their operations been included in the
consolidated statements of operations.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
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December 31, 2018

13.

SEGMENTED DISCLOSURE

The Township is a diversified municipal government institution that provides a wide range of services to
citizens. Services include water, roads, fire, police, waste management, recreation programs, economic
development, land use planning and health and social services. For management reporting purposes, the
Government’s operations and activities are organized and reported by Fund. Funds were created for the
purpose of recording specific activities to attain certain objectives in accordance with special regulations,
restrictions or limitations.

Township services are provided by departments and their activities are reported in these funds. Certain
departments have been separately disclosed in the segmented information, along with the services they
provide, and are as follows:

General Government

General government consists of: Office of the Mayor, Council expenses, administrative services
(including clerks, elections, communications, legal and information technology services), human
resources and financial departments. Areas within the general government respond to the needs of
external and internal clients by providing high quality, supportive and responsive services. This area
supports the operating departments in implementing priorities of Council and provides strategic
leadership on issues, relating to governance, strategic planning and service delivery.

Protection Services

This section consists of: fire, police, and animal control, building services, emergency measures and
management of Provincial Offences Act. Police services ensure the safety of the lives and property of
citizens; preserve peace and order; prevent crimes from occurring, detect offenders and enforce the law.
Fire Services is responsible to provide fire suppression service; fire prevention programs, training and
education related to prevention, detection and extinguishment of fires. The building services division
processes permit applications and ensure compliance with the Ontario Building Code and with By-Laws
enacted by Council.

Transportation Services
This area is responsible for management of roadways including bridges, traffic and winter control.

Environmental Services

Inaddition to the management of waterworks, this area is responsible for waste collection, waste disposal
and recycling facilities and programs. This section is responsible for providing clean, potable water
meeting all regulatory requirements and responsible for repairing breaks and leaks in the water system.

Health and Social Services
This section consists of assistance to aged persons, cemetery services as well as the Township’s
contribution to the Sudbury and District Health Unit and Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board.
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13.

SEGMENTED DISCLOSURE (continued)

Recreation and Cultural Services

This section provides public services that contribute to neighbourhood development and sustainability
through the provision of recreation and leisure service and provides management of arenas and leisure
facilities. This section also contributes to the information needs of the Township’s citizens through the
provision of library and cultural services and by preserving local history and managing archived data.

Planning and Development

The goal of this section is to offer coordinated development services in order to maximize economic
development opportunities, and to ensure that the Township is planned and developed in accordance with
the Ontario Planning Act, Provincial policies and good planning principles.

Certain allocation methodologies are employed in the preparation of segmented financial information.
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13. SEGMENTED DISCLOSURE (continued)}

General Protection Transpnrtnlion Environmental fealth and Recreation and Planning and 2018 07
Government  Services Services Services Social Services  Cultural Services  Development Tatal Total
$ 5 5 H 5 5 5 3 b3
Revenues
Taxation 2,621,531 - . - - - - 2,621,531 1,510,922
Grants 720,421 5,150 - 204,014 320,590 20,670 2,542 1,273,427 1,203,209
User fees and serviee charges 23,418 788 918 432,889 183,306 26,148 7,755 675,226 709,151
Other 166,695 21,724 (38.368) 13,570 - - - 164,021 110,566
3,532,065 27,659 (37.443) 630,873 503,896 46,818 10,297 4,734,205 4,533,848
Expenditures
Salarics, wages and benefits 430,259 69,755 317,150 43,051 11426 102,536 18941 993,118 995,413
Purchase of goods and materials 390,377 154,356 438,595 324473 510026 169,080 49,697 2,036,604 1,965,914
Contracts and services 41,589 275,720 - 158,997 - - - 476,306 561,978
Amortization 24,804 32,658 218,633 316,030 4217 77229 91 674,422 657,896
Financial expenses 12,352 - - - 1,200 - 13,552 i2,574
Interest on long-term debt 12,657 - 8429 29492 - 12,519 1,443 64,540 57,006
Other trans - - 30,399 389,184 - - 419.583 423.288
912,038 532,489 1,013,206 B72.043 914.913 362.564 70,872 4.678.125 4,674,069
Excess (dehciency) of revenues
over expenditures 2,620,027  {504,790) (1.050,649) (221,170) {411,017} (315,746) (60,575} 56,080 (140.221)
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14.

15.

16.

PENSION PLAN

The Township makes contributions to the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement Fund (OMERS),
which is a multi-employer plan, on behalf of eight members of its staff. The plan is a defined benefit
plan which specifies the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by the employees based on the
length of service and rates of pay.

The amount contributed to OMERS for 2018 was $54,997 (2017 - $54,016) for current service and is
included as an expenditure on the consolidated statement of operations.

At December 31, 2017, the OMERS pension plan had total assets of $111.8 billion (2017 - $105.7
billion) and an accumulated deficit of $2.64 billion (2017 - $0.77 billion surplus).

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The Township receives transfers from the governments of Canada and Ontario. Some government
transfers are subject to audit by the transferring government with adjustments, if any, repayable to the
transferring government. Audit adjustments, if any, are recorded in the accounts in the year in which
they become known.

COMMITMENT

The Township has entered into a management services agreement with the Ontario Clean Water Agency
(OCWA) to operate and maintain the Town’s water treatment plant and distribution system. The
agreement is for a ten-year period ending December 31, 2027. Required payments in each of the next
five years are as follows:

$
2019 221,856
2020 225,611
2021 230,533
2022 234,479

2023 238,518
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17,

18.

BUDGET

The budget adopted by Council was not prepared on a basis consistent with that used to report actual
results in these consolidated financial statements. The budget was prepared on a modified accrual basis
while Canadian public-sector accounting standards require the full accrual basis. The budget figures
include a transfer of the anticipated annual surplus to reserves. In addition, the budget expenses all
tangible capital acquisitions and does not include a provision for amortization expense. As a result, the
budget figures presented in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in accumulated surplus
represent the budget adopted by Council, adjusted as follows:

2018 2017
5 5
Budget surplus approved by Council - -
Less: Budgeted transfers to (from) reserves and reserve funds (487,663) 165,523
Add: Budgeted tangible capital asset additions 1,533,922 550,727
Budget surplus per consolidated financial statements 1,046,259 716,250

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Transactions in financial instruments may result in an entity assuming or transferring to another party
financial risk. The Township is exposed to the following risks associated with financial instruments and

transactions it is a party to:
a}  Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a transaction will fail to discharge an obligation and cause
the other party to incur a financial loss. The Township is exposed to this risk relating to its cash,
term deposits and various accounts receivable accounts.

The Township holds its cash accounts with large reputable financial institutions, from which
management believes the risk of loss due to credit risk to be remote.

The Township is exposed to credit risk in accounts receivable which includes rate payers,
government and other receivables. The Township measures its exposure to credit risk with respect
to accounts receivable based on how long the amounts have been outstanding and management’s
analysis of accounts. Risk is minimized through managements’ ongoing analysis and monitoring
of outstanding accounts receivable balances and collections.

There have been no significant changes from the previous year in the exposure to risk or policies,
procedures and methods used to measure the risk.
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18.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

b)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity cannot repay its obligations when they become due to its
creditors. The Township is exposed to this risk relating to its accounts payable and accrued
liabilities.

The Township reduces its exposure to liquidity risk by monitoring cash activities and expected
outflow through extensive budgeting and maintaining enough cash to repay creditors, including
long-term debt and capital lease obligation principle and interest, as those liabilities become due.

There have been no significant changes from the previous year in the exposure to risk or policies,
procedures and methods used to measure the risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Township is exposed to this risk mainly
in respect of its bank credit facilities.

The Township has minimal interest rate exposure on its bank credit facilities, which are variable
based on the bank’s prime rates. Interest expense incurred on the credit facilities is
$64,540 (2017 - $57,006).

There have been no significant changes from the previous year in the exposure to risk or policies,
procedures and methods used to measure the risk.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Council, Inhabitants and Ratepayers of the Corporation of
the Township of Assiginack

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Trust Funds of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack, which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018, and the statements
of operations and changes in net assets for the year then ended, and notes 1o the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Trust Funds of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack as at December 31, 2018,
and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public
sector accounting standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the organization’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the organization or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization’s financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (continued)

We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the organization's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the organization's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the organization to cease to continue as a going concemn

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit

FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Sudbury, Ontario
TBD



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

TRUST FUNDS
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2018
Hinds Hilly Grove
Sick Room Hughson McLean's Perpetual Hilly Grove
Equipment  Cemetery Airport Park Care Monument Total
S S $ s b ) 3
Assels
Cash 230 15,628 57,581 9,610 72,660 22,866 178,575
Due from Township - - - - 6,226 1,210 7.436
Net Assets 230 15,628 57,581 9,610 78,886 24,076 186,011

The accompanying notes are an integral pant of this financial statement,



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

TRUST FUNDS
Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Year ended December 31, 2018

Hinds
Sick Room Hughson McLean's  Hilly Grove Hilly Grove
Equipment  Cemetery  Airport Park Perpetunl Care  Monument Total
S S S S S s s
Net assets, beginning ol year 230 15,628 57,581 9,610 73.497 22,503 179,049
Revenues
Plot sales - - - - 4,250 1,250 5,500
interest income - - - - 1,139 323 1,462
- - - - 5,389 1,573 6,962
Expenditures - - - - - - -
Net assets, end of year 230 15,628 57,581 9.610 78,886 24,076 186,011

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

TRUST FUNDS
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

1.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i)

iii)

Basis of Consolidation

The Trust Funds have not been consolidated with the financial statements of the Township of
Assiginack.

Basis of Accounting

The accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues as they become available and measurable,
expenditures are recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a result of receipt of goods
or services and the creation of a legal obligation to pay.

Financial Instruments

The Trust Funds initially measure its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
adjusted by, in the case of a financial instrument that will not be measured subsequently at fair
value, the amount of transaction costs directly attributable to the instrument.

The Trust Funds subsequently measure its financial assets and financial liabilities at amortized
cost, except for investments in equity securities that are quoted in an active market or financial
assets or liabilities designated to the fair value category, which are subsequently measured at fair
value. Unrealized changes in fair value are recognized in the statement of operations.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include cash.

2. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

A cash flow statement has not been presented because it would not provide any additional information
which is not readily apparent in the financial statements,



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Council, Inhabitants and Ratepayers of
the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Assiginack Public Library Board of the Corporation of
the Township of Assiginack, which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31,2018,
and the statements of operations and changes in net assets for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Assiginack Public Library Board of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack as at
December 31, 2018, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Board is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the organization’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the organization or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization’s financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (continued)

We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the organization's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the organization's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the organization to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit

FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Sudbury, Ontario
TBD



ASSIGINACK PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2017
$ $
Financial Assets

Cash 4,797 14,753
Guaranteed investment certificates 29,938 25,765
34,735 40,518

Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities - 4,561
Deferred revenue - 3,557
- 8,118
Net assets (note 2) 34,735 32,400

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



ASSIGINACK PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD
Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures 2017

2018 2017
Budget (Actual) (Actual)
$ $ 3
Revenues
Municipal contribution 40,278 41,685 41,685
Province of Ontario contributions 7,040 7,070 7,741
Government of Canada contributions 1,400 1,680 -
Donations and miscellaneous 500 1,590 842
Interest and fines - 341 236
Total Revenues 49,218 52,366 50,504
Expenditures
Wages and employee benefits 37,068 37,016 33,676
Office supplies 1,450 5,287 5,536
Books and other library materials and equipment 7,057 3,268 2,710
Membership and conference 900 1,237 1,338
Rent 1,200 1,200 1,200
Miscellaneous 650 1,063 820
Telephone 920 792 881
Insurance 168 168 168
Total Expenditures 49,413 50,031 46,329
Annual surplus (deficit) (195) 2,335 4,175
Net assets, beginning of year 32,400 32,400 28,225
Net assets, end of year 32,205 34,735 32,400

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



ASSIGINACK PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Assiginack Public Library Board are the representation of management
prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards. Since precise determination
of assets and liabilities is dependent upon future events, the preparation of periodic financial statements
necessarily involves the use of estimates and approximation. These have been made using careful
judgement.

a)  Basis of Accounting
i) Accrual Accounting

Revenues and expenditures are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. The accrual
basis of accounting recognizes the revenues as they become available and measurable;
expenditures are recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a result of receipt of
goods or services and the creation of legal obligation to pay.

if) Inventories of books and supplies

No value is attached to inventories for municipal reporting purposes. Expenditures on
books and supplies are charged to operations as they are incurred.

ii) Financial Instruments

The Board initially measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
adjusted by, in the case of a financial instrument that will not be measured subsequently
at fair value, the amount of transaction costs directly attributable to the instrument,

The Board subsequently measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at
amortized cost, except for investments in equity securities that are quoted in an active
market or financial assets or liabilities designated to the fair value category, which are
subsequently measured at fair value. Unrealized changes in fair value are recognized in
the statement of operations,

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include cash and guaranteed investment
certificates,

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include accounts payable and accrued
liabilities.



ASSIGINACK PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

2. NET ASSETS

The balance on the statement of financial position of net assets at the end of the year is comprised of the

following:
2018 2017
s $
To be used:
- for the general reduction of user charges 32,052 29,717
- for the reserve fund 2,683 2,683
34,735 32,400

3. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

A cash flow statement has not been presented because it would not provide any additional information
which is not readily apparent in the financial statements.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Council, Inhabitants and Ratepayers of
The Corporation of the Township of Assiginack

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Assiginack Museum Board of the Corporation of the
Township of Assiginack, which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018, and
the statements of operations and changes in net assets for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Assiginack Museum Board of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack as at
December 31, 2018, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Board is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with , and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the organization’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the organization or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization’s financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (continued)

We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the organization's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the organization's ability to continue as a going concern. [f we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our apinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the organization to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit

FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Sudbury, Ontario
TBD



ASSIGINACK MUSEUM BOARD
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2017
$
Financial Assets
Cash 65,589 41,054
Accounts receivable - S
65,589 41,054
Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 54,998 29,511
Net assets 10,591 11,543

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



ASSIGINACK MUSEUM BOARD
Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2017
Actual Actual
3 3
Revenues
Municipal grant 20,000 20,000
Admission, sales and other 3,331 5,183
Province of Ontario 3,382 3,382
Government of Canada 1,680 338
Total Revenues 28,393 29,403
Expenditures
Wages 20,616 16,886
Utilities 5,441 4,776
Repairs and maintenance 1,369 821
Telephone 1,081 574
Operating supplies and materials 688 476
Advertising and memberships 150 573
Interest and bank charges - 11
Total Expenditures 29,345 24,117
Annual surplus (deficit) (952) 5,286
Net assets, beginning of year 11,543 6,257
Net assets, end of year 10,591 11,543

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



ASSIGINACK MUSEUM BOARD
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Assiginack Museum Board are the representation of management
prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards. Since precise determination
of assets and liabilities is dependent upon future events, the preparation of periodic financial statements
necessarily involves the use of estimates and approximation. These have been made using careful
judgement.

a) Basis of Accounting
i) Accrual Accounting

Revenues and expenditures are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. The accrual
basis of accounting recognizes the revenues as they become available and measurable;
expenditures are recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a result of receipt of
goods or services and the creation of legal obligation to pay.

ii) Financial Instruments

The Board initially measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
adjusted by, in the case of a financial instrument that will not be measured subsequently at
fair value, the amount of transaction costs directly attributable to the instrument.

The Board subsequently measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at amortized
cost, except for investments in equity securities that are quoted in an active market or
financial assets or liabilities designated to the fair value category, which are subsequently
measured at fair value. Unrealized changes in fair value are recognized in the statement
of operations.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include cash.
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include accounts payable and accrued
liabilities.

2. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

A cash flow statement has not been presented because it would not provide any additional information
which is not readily apparent in the financial statements,



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Members of the Hilly Grove Cemetery Board

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Hilly Grove Cemetery Board, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at December 31, 2018, and the statements of operations and changes in net debt for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Hilly Grove Cemetery Board as at December 31, 2018, and its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Board is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with , and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the organization’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the organization or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (continued)

We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the organization's interna! control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the organization's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the organization to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit

FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Sudbury, Ontario
TBD



HILLY GROVE CEMETERY BOARD
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2017
s $
Financial Assets
Cash 21,941 10,836
Accounts receivable 134 134
Total Assets 22,075 10,970
Financial Liabilities
Due to Township of Assiginack 37,497 32,129
Due to Perpetual Care Trust 6,226 5,087
Due to Monument Trust 1,210 1,487
Total Liabilities 44,933 38,703
Net Debt {22,858) (27,733)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



HILLY GROVE CEMETERY BOARD
Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Debt
Year Ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

2018 2017
$ 3
Revenues
Municipal contributions 9,000 9,000
Plot and monument sales 14,800 6,550
Opening and closing 1,800 3,800
Interest and other - 19
Donations - -
Total Revenues 25,600 19,369
Expenditures
Wages and benefits 11,426 -
Plot and monument sales 5,500 2,150
Repairs and maintenance 1,672 809
Miscellaneous 1,135 1,140
Interment fees 700 2,050
Hydro and fuel 292 312
Contract services - 16,000
Interest and bank charges - 6
Total Expenditures 20,725 22,467
Annual deficit 4,875 {3,098)
Net debt, beginning of year {27,733) (24,635)
Net debt, end of year {22,858) (27,733)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



HILLY GROVE CEMETERY BOARD
Note to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Hilly Grove Cemetery Board are the representation of management
prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards. Since precise determination
of assets and liabilities is dependent upon future events, the preparation of periodic financial statements
necessarily involves the use of estimates and approximation. These have been made using careful
judgement.

a)  Basis of Accounting
i) Accrual Accounting

Revenues and expenditures are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. The accrual
basis of accounting recognizes the revenues as they become available and measurable;
expenditures are recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a result of receipt of
goods or services and the creation of legal obligation to pay.

ii) Financial Instruments

The Board initially measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
adjusted by, in the case of a financial instrument that will not be measured subsequently at
fair value, the amount of transaction costs directly attributable to the instrument.

The Board subsequently measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at amortized
cost, except for investments in equity securities that are quoted in an active market or
financial assets or liabilities designated to the fair value category, which are subsequently
measured at fair value. Unrealized changes in fair value are recognized in the statement
of operations.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include cash and account receivables.
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include amounts due to the Township of
Assiginack, Perpetual Care Trust and Monument Trust.
TRUST FUNDS
Trust funds administered by the Board amounting to $102,962 (2017- $96,000) have not been included
in the Statement of Financial Position nor have their operations been included in the Statement of
Current Fund Operations.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

A cash flow statement has not been presented because it would not provide any additional information
which is not readily apparent in the financial statements



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Members of the Hilly Grove Cemetery Board

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Hilly Grove Cemetery Board — Trust Funds of the
Corporation of the Township of Assiginack, which comprise the statement of financial position as at
December 31, 2018, and the statements of operations and changes in net assets for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

[n our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Hilly Grove Cemetery Board — Trust Funds of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack as at December 31, 2018, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Qur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance jor the Financial Statements

The Board is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with , and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the organization’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the organization or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization’s financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (continued)

We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the organization's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the organization's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the organization to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events ina
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit

FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Sudbury, Ontario



HILLY GROVE CEMETERY BOARD

TRUST FUNDS

Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

Perpetual Care  Monuments 2018 2017
3 3 3 $
Assets
Cash 72,660 22,866 05,526 89,426
Due from Cemetery Board 6,226 1,210 7,436 6,574
Total Assets beinE Net Assets 78,886 24,076 102,962 96,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



HILLY GROVE CEMETERY BOARD

TRUST FUNDS

Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2018 with comparative figures for 2017

Perpetual Care Monuments 2018 2017
5 $ $ 5

Net assets, beginning of year 73,497 22,503 96,000 91,680
Receipts

Sales 4,250 1,250 3,500 2,150

Interest earned 1,139 323 1,462 2,170

5,389 1,573 6,962 4,320

Expenditures - - - -

Net assets, end of year 78,886 24,076 102,962 96,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



HILLY GROVE CEMETERY BOARD

TRUST FUNDS

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Hilly Grove Cemetery Board - Trust Funds are the representation of
management prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards. Since precise
determination of assets and liabilities is dependent upon future events, the preparation of periodic
financial statements necessarily involves the use of estimates and approximation. These have been
made using careful judgement.

a) Basis of Accounting

i)

Accrual Accounting

Revenues and expenditures are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. The accrual
basis of accounting recognizes the revenues as they become available and measurable;
expenditures are recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a result of receipt of
goods or services and the creation of legal obligation to pay.

Financial Instruments

The Trust Funds initially measure its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
adjusted by, in the case of a financial instrument that will not be measured subsequently at
fair value, the amount of transaction costs directly attributable to the instrument.

The Trust Funds subsequently measure its financial assets and financial liabilities at
amortized cost, except for investments in equity securities that are quoted in an active
market or financial assets or liabilities designated to the fair value category, which are
subsequently measured at fair value. Unrealized changes in fair value are recognized in
the statement of operations.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include cash.

2. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

A cash flow statement has not been presented because it would not provide any additional information
which is not readily apparent in the financial statements.



g5t
MANITOULIN PLANNING BOAR T FOROFFICE USE

FILE NO;
APPLICATION FOR CONSENT UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING ACT

Note to Applicants: This application form Is to be used if the ManHoulin Planning Board is the consent granting
authority. In this form the lerm "subject” land means the land 1o ba savamd-and-the'hn&‘[ﬁ'ba'rahlnqd.\

Compi of the Appli Subymisslon of the Applicall
Tha informatian in this form shat must be provided by tha l‘p/lunus v 'm': ':;p?i:.w for anch parcal prop muz pany
This nrmation s prveeubed by e Pl o AU ALY o’ - Ailication fee-of TEmBiad prior ko Ihe Centficate af
B int o T P the Secretary-Tisasurer,
q 197/84, as The Y kformation musi ba
idnd with the late faw. If the ey lon and {ee The original and 3 copias of the completad appRestion form and 3
Ly e " copias of she skaich are mquired by the Manitouli Planning Board.

are not provided, the Maniloutin Planning Board wkl faturn the
application or rafuse to furthar considar the applicatian untl the m :.nh"s‘:ll,l.:-;:z‘?’ul;::n.ll "::a::":' minigiries oF sgencles
Infarmation and (ae have besn provided. ¥ " PP '

The appheation lorm alsc sets out piner Information (hat wipsalst the  M983UrRMANIS are profarmed in metric unlis.

Stanitoutn Planning Board and others in thelkr planning svalusilon of For Hal
the consent apphcation. To ensura the quickest and mosi compieie To hal " d th L .
raview, Ils Infarmaton should be subm¥ied althe e of application, @ P10 1T SnARIEnG e conseat procaxs o ek
in iha absenea of this Information, # may nol be poasible Io do a L F
complets raview within tha legislated time fame for making a decision, :::;zg;u':.:;ﬁnhd iha Manitauiia Planalog Basrd OMmea 91 703-
A8 @ rasul, the apphcalion may ba rafused. mpbenriish lingt.co
WHD MUST SIGN THE APPLICATION
1} v ARragistared awners, of an ownar with written authosizatian of all of the awnar(s); or
An agent or salich ppseiatsd by all regk d of the propanty with the submiasion of weliten auvthorkzatlon of all

2)
l"lrnglsund oVenars; or

3 l,Jf the runlstared owner It a corporation, sn afficor who hag (he sutharlty to blad the carporation,
~

Piozss Print and Complsta ar /) Aggmgrht- Box{ez)

1. Apphicant information

An owner's suthorization Is required In Ssction 11.1, If the applicant/agent Is not the awner,
1.1 Nams of Ownarfs “nisiress Telephone No.
Mavc Bo U\A&ard( i— Ka‘f’LevihLBzW I

"

| e hano No. Businoss Telephona Na

Address E-mall 8/or Fax

13 WName cf Contact Parson

S ¢

2. Locatlon of the Subject Lund [Carplale applicable baxes in2.1)
Propacty identification No.

1.1 Municipatiy/Tawnship

She guicrdaly Twp 4711340244

Cuncossion Numbaer(s) Geographic Lot Number(s} Nama of S Housa No/911 No,
CoN ¢ Part LoTs 224 23 [Meaay B"‘ﬁg“’“\( 213
Survey Plan Na. Survey Part/l.ot Number(s) Isiand NosName Section/Mining Loc. No.

22 Are there 3ny sasemeants or raatricive covenants affecting the subjoct land?
ONe Yes Il Yas, describe the sasemant or covenant and its ci'ecl.

Part 4, Plon 312~ 1693 ;s on eagemnerctintovourot Birds L2 £3.

A B af this Apph 'ﬂ
3.9 Type and Purposs of proposed bransaction {check appropdalc:?
EnsementRight-clvay

APR 10 2019 L

Transler: péunﬂm ofanewiot O Addiion foalor

Other: 0O Achamge O Aisase O A corracton of His

12 Namse of person(s}, if known, to whom land o Inlerast in land Is to be tranafarrad, leased or chargad” —

33 u'ulollddﬂun.duulb-m:m:mwhichhmmlwi_bammamdwlhmdlhewmnllmduse.

1

{Also to be identiflad an skatch)
— el S ‘U/M a-{'"“‘cf

MPB2018

HAR 12 2019
dﬂ[ludca




T Severnd ¥ Ratained
. tptia
41 Deseription Frontage {m.) -200 .F‘f'_ Wsﬂo 'H' -
Dagth (=) | e V\la v | rved V\-l af
Arsa (ha.) G‘PPWF ‘On-crd p..PPyax . IOS: S.MV-GJ'
4.2 lisa of Fropenty Exitl Residends ot voCanT
Froposed St RS VN S
WSe.
43 :u":’::i?:: ar Existing Ho /Gar . vacewT | ‘,_N,?{
Pmpasod S O w_!_ . Sd\- PV\L -
44 Access Provinclal Highway
{Chack Mynicipal Road, /
spproprials spacs} Malntalned Al Year
M | Road,
S:mz Malnlained “/
Other Pubkz Road
Right af way v /
Watsr Access |/

v’

Desctibe in section 9, tha perking and docking taciifes Lo be usad and ke
appraximale distance of these (aciities from the subject land and the nearest

public mad.

4.3 Water Supply

(Check
sppropriale space)

Publicly owned/operated plped

walsr syalam

Privalely ownad/operated
individual well

Privotaly owned/operated
commursal well

Lake o+ other water body

Other magns

4.6 Sewage
Disposal

(Check
appropriaie spaca)

Publidy owned & operated

llﬂ"lm 3ewage systsm

Privatsly ownad & operated
individual saptic tank *

Privatsly cwnad & operated

com munal lg& systam

Privy

Other means

' A cariificats of apgroval lrom the local Health Unil or Ministry

application will faciitate the review.

of the Enviranment and Energy submittad with this '

4.7 Other Services

Elsciriclty

v

e

School Bussing

wo

o

Wasts Collaction/Disposal

no

na

42 Il accaas to the subject land Is by private road, or If "ather public road” or
sible for its mainienance and whather It is pub

of road, wha 13 raspo

“right of way” was indicated In saction 4.4, indicats wha owna the land
mainisined ssasonally or all year.

5.9 What Is the existing ofclal plan designasion(s) of the subjact land? H £

S - S horel v -

+ !8)124.( 0 azp

5.2 What Is the zoning of the subject land?

SR - Shayel

e RPesrledtiod = [lopac

—
MPB 02r2014

Page 2



5.3 Are any of tha folowing uaas or leaturas on the subact land or within 300 metres of the subject land?

Please check the appmpriats boxes, f any apply.
On the Within 500 Maetres of Subjact

Use or Featura Subjact Lang Land, unless otharwise specified

{indicate approximata dluuml

An agricultural oparation, ncluding ivestock facility

or stockyard.
Utility Carridor

A landfil, closed or sclive
A sewage treatiment plast or wasta stabliization piant (lagoan)
A provincially significant watiand or significant coastal welfand

A signiBcant wildlife habitat and/or habital of sndangared

specles and thraalsned species
Fish Habliat

Fiood plain

An activa or rehabiliiated or abandoned mine she or mine hazands

An active mine slte or sggregates operation site within 1 km of
the subjact land

A contaminaled sia or 8 gas alation or patr

el slorage
Anindustial or commercial use, and spacity the usais)

Known archasciogical resources or areas of archasclogicnl
potenial

A munidgll er ledaral igﬂ

8. Is the application consistant with Provincial Policy Statements Issusd under subsacticn 3(1) of The Planning Act?

\es . — e

7._Histary of the Subject Land

7.1 Has the aubject tand ever baen the subject of any othar planning applcations, .. Official Plan or Zoning By-law
Ameandrient, Plan of Subdivision, Censant, Sits Plan, undar the Planning Act?

Yas O No if Yes and ¥ known, provide the application fle number and tha decislon mads on the application.

Hi . - i ¢ WYt Cy o~ 19 MYVL\IL_AC.S
'

Hacts L2 £3, P‘m3'ﬂ"éq3_4'gj£ﬂwauf_”l=:@at_{f;£eﬁ_g&&a_{,_
7.2 Past Land Uses - Plaw3lll—16°]3

T w+'&mA °

8. Current AppRcations

Is the subject land cumently tha subject of an application for an Oficlal Plan andfor Zoning By-law amendment
minar v Ca, consent o 8 plan of subdivision that has besn submitied for approval?

O Yas No D Unknown I Yas, and if K: . spacily the sppropriats fila number and status of the application

9. Other Information
I8 there any othar information that you think may be usaiul to the Planning Board or ather agenciea In mviewing this appiieation?
I 30, sxplatn below or attach on a saparals page.

o

MPS 0212014 Page3




10. AFFIDAVIT OR SWORN DECLARATION

el BOGFPRD [ LUDIERINE BADE aoe CITY oF GREKTER. SvaBgRy

Inthe (R(\\f - DANTR l‘\-“o maka nath and say [or sclemaly declare) that the information contained

in this application fs Urua and that the Information contamned In the decuments that accampany this applleation Is trus

Sworn (ar declarad) before me

at the C.-H% QE Cjﬁﬂ! ;idm&
in the Pmuincg of Onfsrio

Ihis_z__daynl Mg(h 20 lq
rﬂkupﬂﬂlmfl LXER
e BSYANITPN)

+

ﬂakaf;dmﬂ; smur:'m mm1 Chmer(s) or Autarized AgentAppicant

28 a Deputy-Clark for the Cy of Greater Sudbury

AUTHORRED AGENY .
Autherlzatlan of Cyner far Agant to Md ] the Appiicatisn

Wao, ; amiaro Lin ragisiered owner(s) of tha subpct lands fer wilch ihis acplicalun i 1o
apply iWe do haraby grant sutherization io_ o act on mylour bahall in ragard to this application.
Date

Signature of Owner(s)

12

PERMISSION TO ENTER

VW heraby avthorize tha membars of lhe slalf of tha Marutoulin Plonning Yean to anter upan the subject lands und prantises for tha
limitad purpasa of evaluating tha merits of Ik application. This is thei: rtv for ﬂz? 50,

sk | ) q Lulla

el WEEL

The Planning Baard will assign a Flie Number for compiste applizatiors and Li-3 should va used in alt communications

Applicant’s Chockilat: Haova you remambered lo oftach:
= 3 vuplos of the campleted apaticaten fom?
=3 copiar: of the skelch?

= The raqulred ‘ae, payabla io the
Hanitauln Planning Boanl?

NRRE

Forward to: Tha Manitculln Planning Board

40 Water Strast, Unlt 1, P. 0, Box 240
GORE DAY, Ontarlo #OP 1HD

~ Sketch Required
The Application shall bo acsompanied by 2 ckelsh showing the fhawing, In malm unitz.

(3}
{1

i)

("
te)

n
{g!

(h}
1]

Lhe boundarlet and dwnenrsions of any lend abulling e subiect laad thal 13 cwned by tne awner of the submct lan,

the spprosimale distanes batwoen the subjcct lnnd ang th s rearnsl iawr.chip lot line or landmark such as a brdge or

raiway crasting:

tho boundaties A7d dimansiond of the subject lenu, the part tht i inlended to be s3verad and tha part that is inlended to ba retamad and, in the
casa of 3 lof addition, te lands the addition ks lo ba epzoligeing with:

the locslion of all land praviously seve.ad fram the pa ‘eel origingly azquited by the cur:eat owner of the subject land,

the spprozimals iccolion of 20 natural and arificial iagteray [for exampla, buldmgs, a'xays, rosds, walercouriss, d.ruTago difchas, ba.aks of
rivert or sirsams, walignda. wooded amces, wolls and sepim tanks) thal,

(T} arz locatsd on the subject land ana on land that b adjacent to it. and

(K} in the applicent's opinian, may sffecl ®a apphcstioa:

tha currant utes of lang Hint ks adjocant in the subjact tend {for g ample, ;eadantial agricullural or commersial];

the lacalion, width snd hamn of any roads with!n or abuthng the sabject land, Indicaling whethar Il s am un P road

allawanca, a public ravelled road 2 pr.vate road ara right of way,

If meenas o the sutject Band will e by waler only, iho locaton of the priking grd ozl Jacking fociktles 12 be ured: #ng

e location and nature of any sazemart 3fscing the submel land

The preferred siar Is on pagar oo larger than B.57 by 14, farger planc wik b3 sccopi-¢ providsd = rad ztion Por clroil. tlun Peracses ia grovided.

MFPE 0212014 Pagoe 4



Part Lot 22 and Part Lot 23 Concession Vi

Including Part 4, Plan 31R-1693
{213 Moggy Parkway)
Township of Shegulandah
Municipality of Assiginack

RE@EHVE

APR 23 2019

District of Manitoulin Draft: April 15, 2019
“fumuared b e | winYiorn {wre wery [toru e Juors
1atm femevm comsu B .covve Conam CONATICOMLID CNAIR Gy oo vt oy [ET A1
el . f -
i Fu e
1T X el
il LR N R ULV Yo 1,_ LTt | loTl LTI
T SR R e [ e | T8 f Ll conewn | covin cowam
- LLaddy F-oT] :
are i I
LN
] JELDS ROAD
fov e Y
1ot n | Subjecl Land
vk i ${213 Moggy Parway)
taret torar eara f eorks et Faore [wre | e torw | 1ot
l-l‘{al: CONYE S COwEn | o ye | covvl oo vn | oow st Jeov¥t | oo | covr cowg
b {
— ~
' S
Lavis d
s i AN
| N 'e
wn 3 [ : s Lake Huron
fous faoti | win | wovi [wori | 1oiF core Tori7 | 10k e | Lor e |wrs
COY | £owy | oMY | CONY == LDNY Cwey | fOWY | TNV . MeNY | cowy
wrn | - i
A 1
J
LT w L_ -
ronA ==Lora
et J oz | wew ; ] 5
] LT paarn fote |wore Jeore  oray et | worn
t0iv g onurv [comry | coen | iomiv | roso | oeags LA LN - NS T IR TYPR BT T
[ Ty — s
...... B
e \ ) \
oM s i L — —
— ‘-.__'_— '—s.f
batle | garis wnn | ote | soris fwre | e | wre | wras | wes§ wren wrez
LW vomeni eovm  cuvar | eomenn | cumis | covor | com o oo | ros [l oow s oo
L TY
— ) 1]

LOT 31
ICOM i

L
’?-t
or 2
%

LOT 22

i CONVI

To Be Savered \‘

. H427ha

1
¥
S i P s
LOT 21 LT
CONV CONY

—HAWEm .

f Lake Huran

Part 3, Pian 31R-1593
7 Created by Consent
’ File No B44-87
Parl 2, Plan 31R-1683
/ Cresied by Consent
]/ Fla No B44-87
1, Plan 31R-1693
Created by Consent
Filo No B44-87




RE CEy VED
R 10 29

ok

¢ —/_J%’KJ../J‘ PJVLL ;/ Ll u""fu’(ﬂqj

4 ‘/M’iu_jj-{_,_}-wdu_.,;z. / CJLJZ
oL /Ao

; U
@ 3 ) - ‘WEZOLJLQ/JM’L&r @w/

o los Comns e, ,e’;fu A Lﬂw §4
Ao e ﬂTa_mU /O-JJL/J-ZL_, ﬂw VUL D204 331
Croaudd.
Lbew b o yoe qotr Corngullons b
£l _Z% 5 ﬂ?i@.fil)

-

O\%»t—u Ctrnas



MANITOULIN LEGAL CLINIC
URGENT MESSAGE TO STAKEHOLDERS

Premier Doug Ford's recent Ontario budget has cut funding to Legal Aid Ontario by
$133 million, which is 30% of LAO’s budget, retroactive to April 1, 2019. The 30% LAO
budget has already had a direct negative impact on the Manitoulin Legal Clinic and the
services we provide.

The Manitoulin Legal Clinic is committed to upholding the rights of low income people of
the Manitoulin District. We improve the quality of our client's lives through legal advice
and representation and by also providing public legal education and community
development.

The budget cuts to Legal Aid Ontario will have a devastating impact on the Manitoulin
Legal Clinic's ability to provide legai services to Ontario’s most vulnerable population.

We are calling on Premier Ford and Attorney General Caroline Mulroney to make a
commitment to access to justice; to respect the commitment of their government to not
decrease front line services; and to confirm that funding for community legal clinics will
not be decreased.

HERE 1S WHAT YOU CAN DO TO HELP STOP THESE CUTS!

1. EMAIL, CALL OR WRITE to Premier Doug Ford, Attorney General Caroline
Mulroney and your local MPP. CONTACT INFORMATION IS provided below.
Please send them the MESSAGE TO PREMIER FORD AND ATTORNEY
GENERAL MULRONEY given below (or compose your own message) urging
them to STOP THE CUTS TO LEGAL AID!

2. TELL US YOUR STORY: Tell us in your own words how the Manitoulin Legal
Clinic, another community lega! clinic or anyone in Legal Aid Ontario helped you
or someone in your life. WE NEED TO HEAR YOUR STORIES of how we
helped you, in your words. This will help us defend against imminent LAO
budget cuts that will hurt legal-aid services to the people of the Manitoulin
District.

Send us your stories by mail to: Manitoulin Legal Clinic, 12A Hillside Rd., Little
Current, ON POP 1KO0, by fax at (705) 368-3333, by email at mullens@lao.on.ca or call
us at (705) 368-3333.




E-MAIL, PHONE OR WRITE TO PREMIER FORD:

Email: premier@ontario.ca

Phone; (416) 325-1941 or TTY 1-800-387-5559
Fax: (416) 325-3745

Mail: The Hon. Doug Ford, MPP

Premier of Ontario

Room 281, Legislative Building
Queen's Park

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

E-MAIL, PHONE OR WRITE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL MULRONEY:

Email: caroline.mulroney@pc.ola.org
Phone: (905) 895-0337
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MESSAGE TO PREMIER FORD AND ATTORNEY GENERAL MULRONEY

Dear Premier Ford and Attorney General Muironey:

STOP THE CUTS TO Legal Aid Ontario

| am writing today to urge you to stop the catastrophic budget cuts to Legal Aid Ontario.

These cuts will hurt Ontario’s most vulnerable people the most, including low to
moderate income residents of the Manitoulin District who need access to direct legal
services, community legal education and advocacy for their legal rights that are
provided by Legal Aid Ontario through legal clinics like the Manitoulin Legal Clinic.

Access to justice is the cornerstone of any democratic society so | urge you to reverse
all cuts to Legal Aid Ontario.

Sincerely,

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY/TOWN

POSTAL CODE

EMAIL ADDRESS

PHONE



ONTARIO COMMUNITY LEGAL CLINICS

Who We Are

Ontario’s community legal clinics serve individuals and families in
communities across Ontario.

Funded by Legal Aid Ontario, through modest capped budgets,
they offer a broad range of legal services to address the basic
legal needs of low-income Ontarians.

Community clinics serve the most vulnerable Ontarians on issues
that are most critical to them, including housing, income security,
education, health care, disability programs, workers’ rights,
victim’s assistance, and environmental issues.

The work that clinics do is aimed at ensuring that people with low
incomes are able to meet their most basic needs, which in turn
gives them the ability to live with health and dignity as active
members of their communities.

Most clinics serve geographic communities, while a handful of
clinics serve specific communities such as the elderly or the
disabled.

Clinics are rooted in the communities they serve, using their
limited resources to provide the services that are most needed by
that community, and working closely with other local agencies to
ensure that clients are well-served.

By The Numbers

There are 74 community clinics in Ontario, operating on a budget
of approximately $80 million.

In 2017, community clinics across Ontario provided services to
over 240,000 people:

+ Represented 21,289 people at courts or tribunals
¢+ Gave 171,172 people detailed advice and assistance

¢ Carried out 6,974 public legal education, community
development and law reform projects and initiatives.

“It is widely
acknowledged that
community legal clinics
are best suited to deliver
‘poverty law" services.
This coneclusion has
been confintned by
numerous independent

studies on this subject.”

— Report of the Ontario
Legal Aid Review (The
McCamus Report), 1897

“Legal Aid. and in
particelar community
faw, is perhaps the
single most important
mechanism we have to
make the equal rights
dream a reality.”

— Former Qntario Chief
Justice, R. Roy
MclMurtry

“The mast advanced
Justice system in the
world is a failure if it
does not provide justice
to the peaple it is meant
lo serve. Access to
Jjustice is therefore
critical, Unfortunately,
many Canadian men
and wemen find
themseives unable,
mainly for financial
reasons, to access the
Canadian justice
system.”

— Former Chief Justice,
Beverley MclLachlin




The Benefits of
Community Legal Clinics for Ontario

¢ Clinics are store-front offices located in the community they serve, with minimal
administration and no bureaucracy, enabling them to be flexible and client-oriented.

¢ Clinic work is client-centered, with some clients receiving full representation, while
others may receive summary advice or self-help assistance, depending on their
circumstances.

¢ Client surveys indicate tremendously high satisfaction with the work done by clinics.

+ Clinics provide access to justice to hundreds of thousands of low income Ontarians
every year, in a cost-effective manner.

¢+ Community clinics operate on capped budgets, providing cost certainty to government.

¢ Clinics are accountable to their funder, Legal Aid Ontario; they submit annual funding
applications, quarterly statistical and financial reports, and undergo periodic quality
service reviews/audits.

¢ International research shows that investing in community legal clinics reduces costs to
the legal system and across multiple government programs by keeping people housed
and able to live independently and participate in their communities. Studies in the
United States identify a return to government of approximately $5 for every dollar
invested.

¢ Clinics work to understand and respond to individual and community needs.

+ Clinics use lawyers, non-lawyers, public education initiatives and other delivery
systems in order to deliver services cost-effectively.

+ Clinics follow Legal Aid's eligibility guidelines, but have the flexibility to provide some
services to those that don't financially qualify.

+ Clinics prioritize client and community needs and attempt to meet them strategically,
making efficient use of scarce resources.

+ Clinics develop linkages to non-legal service providers such as health care, housing
help and employment supports, sometimes co-locating in service hubs, ensuring that
their clients receive “wrap-around” services.

¢ Clinics are identified by numerous independent reviews as the best way to provide
community [aw services to low-income communities/individuals.

|
January 2019



Alton Hobbs

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>

April 16, 2019 6:59 PM [Pe
clerktreasurer@eastlink.ca CE/V
AMO's Deeper Look at the 2019 Provincial Budget 4/0,? 7 (5]

AMO Update not displaying correctly? View the online version | Send to a friend

Add Communicate@amo.on.ca ta your safe list

AM.MGnuf

Municipalities Ontario

April 16, 2019

AMO’s Deeper Look at the 2019 Provincial Budget

This is the second installment of AMO's Budget Analysis. AMO President Jamie
McGarvey provided his initial overall reaction in this video. In case you missed it,
please see AMO's first installment of Budget Analysis, Budget Day Highlights.

This installment covers:

(A) Areas of concern
(B) Areas where discussion work is to occur (i.e. provincial reviews)
(C) Matters of broad municipal interest

It also identifies “new” initiatives/policies and “status updates” for others.

The Minister of Finance, the Honourable Vic Fedeli on an April 12th live radio show,
said that all provincial ministries were reducing their Budgets by 4% and some up to
8% due to administrative efficiencies, including technology use. He stated that he
expected municipalities to also find 4% efficiencies. This could be seen to be
connected to the recent provincial announcement of a one-time $200 million to 405
municipal governments to modernize service delivery and efficiency.

A. Matters of Concern to AMO and Municipal Governments
Ambulance (EMS)- new

Land ambulance dispatch services will be streamlined by integrating Ontario's 59
emergency health services operators (e.g. 52 EMS, 6 First Nations, Ornge) and 22
provincial dispatch communication centres. Municipal governments have called for
years for improvements to the paramedic dispatch system for which the province has
100% funding responsibility. The government will be exploring new models of care



and delivery for emergency health services to improve care for patients and reduce
duplication so not every ambulance is sent to an emergency department.

In terms of any restructuring of paramedics services, the Ministry of Health and Long-
Term Care has committed to work directly alongside its municipal partners, including
AMO, under the MOU. It will involve working groups having meaningfu! discussions
about protecting and enhancing emergency support services across Ontario. We
expect these working groups to begin shortly and will work with the ministry to
communicate as appropriate.

Conservation Authorities - new

Conservation Authorities (CA) were told on April 12t that $3.7 million (50%) is to be
cut from the annual $7.4 million transfer payment from the Hazard Program this year.
This looks like a 2019 in-year financial impact on conservation authorities.

The Hazard Program protects life and property from natural hazards, such as flooding
and erosion. It would appear that this action is an outcome of the provincial multi-year
line by line financial review and was identified as “administrative savings”.

In addition, the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF) is consulting on a
proposal to streamline and focus conservation authorities’ role in development
permitting and municipal plan review. For more information, visit Environmental
Registry 013-4992. This consultation will end on May 21, 20189.

AMO is discussing these matters with Conservation Ontario and seeking more
information from MNRF. With increases in weather events, pressure for
fill/development in floodplains and wetlands, this a direct cut to a provincial program
that protects people and property. AMO feels this requires more discussion.

Infrastructure- status update

The Ontario Government'’s infrastructure fiscal plan forecasts $144 billion over 10
years.

() Transit- new
The government is committing to municipal transit infrastructure funding including:

« $1.2 billion for Ottawa LLRT

« 31 billion for Hamilton LRT

= It will use $4.2 billion from the Investing in Canada Infrastructure Plan (ICIP) as
part of the federal contribution to transit in Toronto to fund a new subway

= $2.25 billion in Ontario’s federal Green Infrastructure Stream will also be
directed toward Toronto/GTHA subways

» The province is committed to creating plans for regional transportation in
Southwestern and Nerthern Ontario with the SW plan coming in Fall 2019.



(i) Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund (OCIF) - status update

OCIF provides assistance to communities less than 100,000 population. OCIF
increased in phases starting in 2016 and among other matters, limited access to the
application funding to those municipalities receiving less than $2 million in formula
funds annually.

2019 marks the year the OCIF program was to mature to $300 million; ($200 million in
formuia allocation and $100 million in application funds). The OCIF formula
component did increase in 2019 to $200 million. However, the government also
cancelled the application funds for 2018 and 2019. This means $200 million that would
have been available is not accessible to smaller municipalities. The government will
review the program. As a result, the government has declined to confirm formula
allocation envelopes for future years.

While no details are currently available regarding potential changes to the OCIF
formula allocation, a reduced envelope is possible. This would diminish the amount of
infrastructure support available from the province to municipal governments eligible for
OCIF.

Public Health - new
The provincial government will:

= Improve program and back office efficiencies by adjusting provincial-municipal
cost sharing of public health funding in 2019-20. The nature of this adjustment
is not known yet.

= By 2020-21, establish 10 regional public health entities and 10 new regional
boards of health with one common governance model (currently there are
several board governance models, each with a local government approach that
relates to performance and local accountability); and

= By 2021-22, the province anticipates that these changes will lead to annual
savings of $200 million. If this is provincial savings, the $200 M represents a
26% reduction in the public heaith funding the province currently provides in
this municipal — provincial cost shared program.

= There will also be modernization through regionalization of the public health
laboratory system and a streamlining of Public Health Ontario.

In the Budget document, it is stated that: "the current structure of Ontario's public
health units does not allow for consistent service delivery, could be better coordinated
with the broader system and better aligned with current government priorities." Itis
our expectation that the ministry will look to AMO and the municipal/public health
sector to work with them in confidence as to implementation matters related to the
government’s vision.

Under the current Health Protection and Promotion Act (s. 72), municipalities in a
heaith unit are responsible for the costs of a health unit and the Medical Officer of
Health in the performance of its legislated functions and duties. The Minister may



make grants for the purposes of this Act on such conditions as he or she considers
appropriate under (s. 76).

Provincial Gas Tax- update

The Province will not move forward on its campaign promise to increase the municipal
share of the provincial gas tax funds from 2 centsfiitre to 4 cents in 2021-22.

Recently $364 million (2019 envelope) was provided to 107 municipal public transit
systems. This funding is for established systems only. The Province has committed to
consult with municipalities to review the program parameters and identify opportunities
for improvement.

The outcome of the anticipated increase is $364 million less to invest.
Property Assessment- new
The province will be conducting a review to explore opportunities to:

= "Enhance the accuracy and stability of property assessments;

= Support a competitive business environment:

» Provide relief to residents; and

= Change the composition of the Board of the Municipal Property Assessment
Corporation (MPAC) to increase the representation of property taxpayers.”
(This would dilute current municipal government representatives who are
taxpayer representatives by virtue of being elected).

To date there is no additional information on this or how significant it will be.
Wastewater — new

As first indicated in the Made in Ontario Environment Plan, the government is
targeting sewage overflows into Ontario water bodies. Municipalities will be required to
provide real-time reporting of sewage outflows.

The Budget reiterates the commitment to work with Ontario municipalities to update
policies surrounding reporting combined sewer overflows to the public in real time to
inform them of water quality issues (impacting swimming, fishing, drinking water, etc.)

B. Provincial Consultations/Reviews of Municipal Interest- underway
or about to start

Some have been announced previously — but are included here. This provides a
shapshot of lots of municipal work.

Aggregates reform

Ambutance/Paramedic Services dispatch streamlining + integration
Animal Welfare- new legislation

Conservation Authorities Modernization and Sec. 28 review

.



5. Digital First Strategy
Environmental Assessment (EA) modernization
7. Housing
0 Housing Suppiy Action Plan
o Community Housing Renewal Strategy
o National Housing Strategy Trilateral Coordination Forum
o Supportive Housing
8. Joint and Several Liability
9. Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund (OCIF) redesign
10. Ontario Energy Board (OEB) modernization
11. Ontario Immigrant Nominee Program
12. Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF)
13. Planning Act streamlining
14. Police Services Act — regulations including OPP boards
15. Provincial Gas Tax program
16. Property Assessment (MPAC) review
17. Public Health re-structuring
18. Reducing Litter and Waste
19. Reducing the Municipal Reporting Burden
20. Regional Review
21. Resource Revenue Sharing (northern communities)
22. Social Assistance Reform
23. Species at Risk
24. Workplace Safety and Insurance Board (WSIB)- operational review

(2

C. Budget Items of Municipal Interest (Alpha ordered)

Includes elements of Bill 100, Protecting What Matters Most Act (Budget Measures),
2019 that may not have stood out in the budget paper.

Accessibility - new

$1.3M over two years to implement the Rick Hansen Foundation Accessibility
Certification ™ program in selected communities across the province to improve
accessibility, including in public buildings.

Alcohol - new

The Province will introduce legislation to permit municipal governments to designate
pubiic areas, such as parks for the consumption of alcohol. There are other alcohol
reforms contained in the Budget such as the creation of a tailgating permit for eligibie
sporting events and extending hours of service in licensed establishments to a 9 am
start, seven days a week.

Liquor Licence Act (Schedule 38) of Budget Bill
* Amends the Liquor Licence Act to allow the council of a municipality, by by-law,

to designate a public place where persons may have or consume liquor, subject
to the regulations.



» Also expands the regulation-making powers of the Lieutenant Governor in
Council.

Broadband - new

Provincial commitment of $315 million over the next 5 years to support rural high
speed broadband and cellular services in regionai and “shovel ready” projects. At this
point, we do not know the profile of the $315 million over 5 years: criteria to access;
what amount is in each year, or how this is to enable or leverage private funding for
capital.

For reference, the recent federal Budget noted a federal investment of $5 - 6 billion
(including leveraged private investment) over 10 years for all of Canada. Of this, $1.7
billion will be new funding, with an additional $1 billion in financing to be made
available through the Canada Infrastructure Bank.

Cannabis - status update

The Ontario Cannabis Store lost $25 million in 2018-19 but is expected to turn a profit
of $10M, $25M and $40M in 2019-20 to 2021-22. Ontario took in $17 million in
cannabis excise tax in 2018-19 and is anticipating this to be between $70-80M each
year over the next 3 years.

If these projections are accurate, it means that there will be no additional cannabis
funding to municipal governments for 2019-20 (beyond the current $40 million), as the
threshold of $100 M of cannabis excise tax would not be reached.

Child Care and Early Years- new

The new CARE (Ontario Childcare Access and Relief from Expenses) tax credit would
provide about 300,000 families with up to 75 per cent of their eligible child care
expenses and allow families to access a broad range of child care options, including
care in centres, homes and camps. It remains to be determined how the tax credit will
work with the existing funding and service delivery model including the provision of fee
subsidies to low-income families and general operating grants given to operators to
help keep fees down.

$1 billion to create up to 30,000 child care spaces in schools, including approximately
10,000 spaces in new schools, over a five year period. Operating funding will be
needed for these new spaces to ensure affordability for families.

Digital Services
Simpler, Faster, Better Services Act, 2019 (Scheduie 56) of Budget Bill — new
= Would allow the province to make regulations that apply to municipal
governments respecting digital services and the publication of data,

= Formalizes the position of the Chief Digital and Data Officer and requires this
officer to provide the broader public sector and municipal governments with



advice on: the collection, management and use of data; the use of common
tools and digital platforms; the effective use of data in policy and program
development; and the proactive publication of data.

* Require Ontario to develop a digital and data action plan and implement digital
service standards. Ministries would be required to make all their datasets
publically available for free or at a reasonable cost. The availability of these
datasets should support municipal analysis and decision-making.

Education Property Tax - new and status update

Education Property Tax revenue is projected to increase at an average annual rate of
0.9% between 2018-19 and 2021-22. This is largely due to growth in the property
assessment base resulting from new construction activities.

Regulatory amendments introduced March 29, 2019 have implemented restricted rate
increases of 5% or $300 per residential unit (whichever is greater) and a maximum
yearly increase of 5% for non-residential rates.

Energy - status update

The Budget summarized the many provincial energy actions taken to date including:
supporting natural gas expansion and general expansion of pipeline projects, reducing
electricity costs, repealing the Green Energy Act and board changes at the OEB and
Hydro One were among the highlights in the Budget.

It said that the global adjustment will be removed from electricity bills. Municipal
governments should see this reduction on electricity bills once the Bill 87 (Fixing the
Fair Hydro Mess) has passed later this legislative session.

Environmental Assessment (EA) Act Modernization — new

The Budget notes the province will modernize the EA Act. Making infrastructure
projects faster and providing a risk threshold/financial threshold for projects could
reduce building time for many public works.

Fire Services
Fire Protection and Prevention Act, 1997 (Schedule 29) of Budget Bill ~ new

* Amendments are made to strengthen and enable more effective and efficient
enforcement of fire safety across Ontario. Changes are intended to reduce
cost-related barriers fire departments may currently face;

» Changes the amounts of fines as penalties for certain offences and to create
penalties for subsequent offences;

* Adds a limitation period for the prosecution of offences; and,

» Expands the power of the Fire Marshal, a fire chief or an assistant to the Fire
Marshal to issue an order under Section 35 of the Act for payment of costs.



Guns and Gangs- new and status update

The City of Toronto received $25 million in 2018 and the City of Ottawa is receiving $2
million in 2019 under this program, and an additional $16.4 million funding over two
years will help other centres throughout Ontario. In addition, other initiatives relate to:

= Establishing a provincial Guns and Gangs Support Unit to assist local police
officers

» Adedicated Gun and Gang Specialized Investigations Fund to support joint
forces operations targeting the organized crime areas that fuel gang operations,
such as drug, gun and human trafficking, and provide intelligence analysis; and

» Protecting the most vulnerable people with the highest risk of experiencing gun
and gang violence and victimization.

Housing - status update

$4 billion in combined federal and provincial funding over the next nine years through
the National Housing Strategy Canada-Ontario bilateral agreement. This appears to
commit to provincial cost matching of the agreement.

The Province has signaled an intent to negotiate and co-design the Canada-Ontario
Housing Benefit with the Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation (CMHC) to help
address housing affordability.

Making home ownership and renting more affordable by helping to increase the supply
of housing that people need through the forthcoming Housing Supply Action Plan.
Details to come in a spring announcement.

Stabilizing and growing Ontario’s community housing sector through a Community
Housing Renewal Strategy. The intent is to make it more efficient, sustainable and
easier to navigate for the people of Ontario and community housing providers. Specific
details to come in an announcement in 2019.

Key elements of the strategy will include:

» Creating incentives for community housing providers.

« Simplifying rent-geared-to-income calculations.

» Streamlining and updating waitlist and eligibility rules.

* Addressing community safety concerns especially for the most vulnerable.
New - Undertaking a review to streamline and improve coordination of the more than
20 supportive housing programs. A portion of $174 million in 2019~20 for mental
health and addictions services will go toward supportive housing.

It is not known whether the Province will follow through on the previous government’'s
multi-year plan to increase funding by $15 million this year for the Community
Homelessness Prevention Initiative (CHPI). The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and
Housing will significantly reduce expenditures this year according to the Budget. This



may affect funding levels for housing and homelessness programs administered by
municipal service system managers.

The Budget did not indicate if the government is going to fund provingcial
homelessness and prevention programs at the same level as the previous year. We
will look for further details.

Immigration Pilot Initiative + Changes to the Ontario Immigrant Nominee
Program - new

The 2019 Ontario Budget includes a commitment to develop an immigration pilot
initiative with select communities to explore innovative approaches to disperse the
benefits of immigration to smaller communities in Ontario. This Budget commitment
responds to long-standing municipal economic development-related immigration asks.
AMO will seek out more information to make sure the initiative reflects municipal
priorities.

The Budget also indicates that changes are coming to the Ontario Immigration
Nominee Program to enhance the program’s capacity to respond to labour market
shortages across the province. These changes include the creation of a new stream to
attract highly skilled employees to the technoiogy sector, changes to the in-demand
skills stream expanding the eligible occupation list to include transport truck drivers
and personal supports workers, and changes to the investment and net worth
thresholds levels under the entrepreneur stream. These changes should help address
labour market shortages in different Ontario regions.

Long-term Care — new and status update

As promised, Ontario will create 15,000 new long-term care beds over the next five
years and to provide more appropriate care to patients with complex health conditions.
The government is committed to upgrading an additional 15,000 older iong-term care
beds to modern design standards, which will allow the long-term care sector to provide
more appropriate care to those with complex health conditions. These measures
represent a total investment of approximately $1.75 billion in additional funding over
five years.

In addition to the over 6,000 new beds previously allocated, 1,157 new long-term care
beds will immediately be allocated to 16 projects across the province.

Northern Matters — status update

Developing the Ring of Fire

The Province will work to cut red tape and end the delays that block the development
of the Ring of Fire area by working with willing partners to ensure sustainabie

development in the North.

Mining Working Group



The creation of a Mining Working Group to focus on reducing red tape and attracting
major new investments/opportunities to assist future growth, competitiveness and

prosperity.
Reviewing the Forestry Sector Review

Development of a strategy to encourage economic growth within the forestry sector
and promote the sector as open for business. The strategy aims to increase wood
supply and will help unleash the potential of Ontario’s forest industry, creating
conditions for the industry to innovate, attract investment, and create jobs and
prosperity for the North.

Ontario Proceedings Against the Crown Act (Schedule 17) of Budget Bill - new

» Amendments to the Onfario Proceedings Against the Crown Act, which would
make it harder to pursue legal action against the government when it comes to
misfeasance and negligence, civil lawsuits and class action lawsuits, among
other things.

* However, there is clarity that the Crown is not relieved of liability in any of the
Environmental Assessment Act, Environmental Bill of Rights, Environmental
Protection Act, the Environmental Review Tribunal Act, the Resource Recovery
and Circular Economy Act, and the Workplace Safety and Insurance Act.

Ontario Provincial Police - new

Exploring opportunities to encourage workforce optimization, including vacancy
management, overtime and scheduling at the Ontario Provincial Police to save
approximately $30 million annually, starting in 2019-20, without impacting front-line
policing and community safety. This would need to be found as be part of the OPPA
collective agreement negotiations with Ontario.

Privacy Legislation

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (Schedule 31) of Budget
Bill - new

= Amendments to allow Ontario to collect personal information to be de-identified
from municipal governments, entities that receive provincial funding or
administer government services, or a municipal board.

* De-identified personal information can only be collected under certain
conditions, namely for analysis related to the management and allocation of
resources, program and service planning and program evaluation.

= The disclosure of personal information for law enforcement purposes and in
other circumstances is also proposed.

Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (Schedule 41)
of Budget Bill — new
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»  Would enable municipal governments to share personali information for law
enforcement purposes. This may have negative impacts on the privacy of
individuals accessing municipal services.

* The Schedule amends the grounds on which personal information can be
disclosed under Part [l of the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Acl.

Provincial Surpluses

Investing In Ontario Act (Schedule 34) of Budget Bill- new

The Budget Bill proposes to repeal the Investing In Ontario Act

This Act allowed surpluses to be provided to certain projects or sectors

It was used to provide one-time capital funding to municipalities prior to 2010
This reflects provincial direction on eliminating the deficit and reducing debt.

PSTD Awareness
PTSD Awareness Day Act, 2019 (Schedule 52) of Budget Bill ~ new

= Enacts the PTSD Awareness Day Act, 2019, which proclaims June 27 in each
year as PTSD Awareness Day.

Seniors Dental Program — new

To improve the life of seniors, the Province will develop a new strategy that will involve
effort across government. Individual seniors with annual incomes of $19,300 or less,
or senior coliples with combined annual incomes of less than $32,300, will be able to
receive dental services in public health units, community health centres and Aboriginal
Heaith Access Centres across the province.

The program will start in late summer 2019. By winter, investments in the program will
expand new dental services in underserviced areas, including through mobile dental
buses and an increased number of dental suites in public health units.

Social Assistance - status update

The Social Assistance system reform is expected to result in an estimated annual
saving of over $1 billion at maturity by simplifying the rate structure, reducing
administration, cutting unnecessary rules, and providing greater opportunities to
achieve better employment outcomes. This could be a positive fiscal implication,
potentially also saving municipal service managers money in addition to the province.

However, it is unclear if this means less administration funding from the province in
2019 and if so, it will need to be assessed if the planned measures will fully produce
the projected savings to offset any funding reductions and when. If this is not the case,
there may be pressure on service managers to fill in the gap.
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The municipal Ontario Works employment services will be integrated into the
provincial Employment Ontario network. If there is a transfer of this function, this could
have labour relations implications as it will likely involve staff layoffs. Consolidated
Municipal Service Managers (CMSMs) and District Socia! Services Administration
Boards (DSSABs) may compete to deliver employment services however there is no
guarantee they will be successful proponents. CMSMs and DSSABSs provide
employment services linking them to economic and labour force development and also
local poverty reduction strategies.

Wrap-around supports will be provided to help vulnerable social assistance recipients
address barriers and access employment supports.

There will be strengthened accountability of both social assistance service system
managers and the planned employment service system managers to help people
achieve employment goals.

Trade - status update

Interprovincial trade continues to be a focus, especially alcohol rules. The Budget
notes that the new agreement replacing NAFTA is positive but reiterates impacts on
forestry and supply managed agriculture sectors, calling on the federal government to
help manage this and for federal action to help reduce/eliminate US steel + aluminum
tariffs. The province will also target any states directly that are proposing ‘Buy
America’ legislation or rules

Workplace Safety and Insurance Board (WSIB) - status update

New WSIB premium rate framework in 2020. Operational review of the WSIB
pertaining to the board’s financial oversight, effectiveness and efficiency.

Municipal governments pay higher rates (Schedule 1) and self-insurance costs with
WSIB administrative costs (Schedule 2) than most other Ontario workplaces due to
the nature of municipal emergency services (presumptive PTSD, fire presumptive
cancers).

AMO Contact: Monika Turner, Director of Policy, mturner@amo.on.ca, 416-971-9856
ext. 318.

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.
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Energy Production RECEIVED
Manitowaning Public Works Garagée®® 14 11 VIGOR
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CLEAN TECH'd ‘

Congratulations on generating clean, green energy! Your solar photovoltaic system is powering
Ontario with renewable energy, while earning you income. Below is this month's performance
monitoring update.
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Energy Production
Manitowaning Public Works Garage !{EIQQEIC?H -

Happy Earth Month! The C0O2 offset by your system is equivalent to how much is absorbed by
20 trees each year

Day Produced Month Produced Expected
Slarculol 2.5 January 2019 312.0 195.0
March 02 11.8 __ _

March 03 21.7 February 2019 ll 118.0 470.0 |
March 04 21.8 ' — ~ :
March 05 1.8 March 2019 1,111.0 1.166.0
March 06 4.9

March 07 51.2 Total 1,541.0 1,831.0
March 08 31.9

March 09 37.0

March 10 5.5

March 11 19.3

March 12 42.4

March 13 10.9

March 14 9.5

March 15 17.9

March 16 37.1

March 17 67.4

March 18 62.7

March 19 63.8

March 20 42.6

March 21 19.5

March 22 59.1

March 23 74.8

March 24 26.9

March 25 76.0

March 26 73.2

March 27 70.0

March 28 44.4

March 29 49.8

March 30 12.1

March 31 44.8
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o o AP? (3 2018
Minister of Infrastructure Ministre de I'Infrastructure
and Communities et des Collectivités
Otlawa, Canada K1iP 0B6
March 27, 2019

His Worship David Ham
Mayor

Township of Assiginack

Box 238, 25-B Spragge St.
Manitowaning, Ontario POP INO

Dear Mr. Mayor:

I am pleased to inform you that, in accordance with the commitment in Budget 2019, the
Government of Canada will provide an additional $2.2 billion to the Gas Tax Fund. This
one-time top-up will provide additional support to municipalities that face infrastructure
deficits to support improved productivity, economic growth, a clean environment, and help
to build strong cities and communities.

This special funding will be provided to Ontario recipients under the Canada—Ontario—
Association of Municipalities of Ontario-Toronto Gas Tax Fund Administrative
Agreement. An amount of $819,443,895 will be provided to Ontario as well as individual
signatories, and will then be distributed to ultimate recipients in accordance with the
allocation formula used for gas tax payments made in 2018, as follows:

e Ontario: $819,443,895
o Association Municipalities of Ontario $649,940,923
o City of Toronto $167,421,424
o Province of Ontario $2,081,548

Funds must be used in accordance with all the terms of the current Gas Tax Fund
Administrative Agreement. Information on Ontario’s federal Gas Tax Fund allocations per
community prior to Budget 2019 can be found on Infrastructure Canada’s website'.

The gas tax top-up funding is expected to be transferred following royal assent of
Budget 2019.

March 14, 2019 marked one year since the Canada-Ontario Integrated Bilateral Agreement
was signed.

! hitps://www.canada.ca/en/office-infrastructure/news/20 I §/backsrounder-ontarios-20 1 8-19-federal-gas-
tax-fund-allocations.html

Canada



2.

As [ know you appreciate, under the Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program, proposed
projects must first be prioritized by the province before they are submitted to
Infrastructure Canada for consideration.

As a reminder, through the Integrated Bilateral Agreement with Ontario, $11.9 billion is
available to the province and is broken down as follows:

- $8.3 billion for public transit;

- $2.8 billion for green infrastructure;

- $407 million for community, culture, and recreation infrastructure; and
- $250 million for infrastructure in rural and northern communities.

The one-time top-up to the Gas Tax Fund adds substantial dollars to this Agreement. More
importantly, those dollars flow to you.

We believe this is an important step to take to ensure your local priorities have the resources
needed so projects can get moving and, crucially, the summer construction season is not
missed. We all know how important that season is to make real progress on projects, not to
mention job creation locally.

In the meantime, we continue to press the Ontario government to open intakes for all
four streams so as to maximize the number of projects we can build together for Ontarians

in 2019 and the years ahead.

We know you have proposals ready, and last week’s announcement in Budget 2019 is a
clear signal that we are there to support you.

Spring is already (at last) in the air. It is time to get projects moving so we do not lose a
historic opportunity to build our communities and create good-paying jobs now.

I look forward to continuing to work with you on our shared infrastructure interests.

Yours sincerely,

The Honourable Frangois-Philippe Champagne, P.C., M.P.
Minister of Infrastructure and Communities

c.c. City Clerk and Council

Enclosure — Gas Tax Fund fact sheet



THE FEDERAI_ The federal Gas Tax Fund delivers over $2 billion every year to

GAS TAX FUND over 3600 communities across the country. For the 2018-19 fiscal
year, this represents an investment of more than $819 million

lN 0 NTA RIO from the Governmeni of Canada to Ontario municipalities.

The federal Gas Tax Fund (GTF) Is a permanent source of annual funding to provinces
and territories, who in turn flow this funding to their municipalities to support local

infrastructure priorities.

Every year, municipalities benefit from the support and flexibility of the federal Gas
Tax Fund. They can pool, bank, and borrow against this funding — providing
significant financial flexibility to plan infrastructure projects over the long term.
Projects are chosen locally and prioritized according to the infrastructure needs of

each community.

Communities select how best to direct the funds and have the flexibility to make
strategic investments across 18 different project categories.

Because many municipalities across Canada continue to face serious
infrastructure deficifs, Budget 2019 proposes ¢ one-time transfer of $2.2 billion
through the federal Gas Tax Fund to address short-term priorities in municipalities
and First Nations communities. This will double the Government of Canada’s
commitment to municipaiities in 2018-19, with Ontario municipalities of all sizes
sharing an additional federal investment in local infrastructure of over $819 million,

for a total of approximately $1.64 billion.

QUICK FACTS:

* The federal Gas Tax Fund is allocated on a per capita basis for provinces, and provides
a base funding amount of 0.75 percent of total annual funding for Prince Edward

Island and each temitory.

* On-reserve First Nations communities in provinces also receive an allocation on a per
capita basis.

* The federal Gas Tax Fund has been indexed at two percent per year, meaning that it
will continue to grow to provide additional support to municipalities.

* To date, more than $23 billion has been invested in municipalities through the federal
Gas Tax Fund.

Canada




THE FEDERAL GAS TAX FUND

Eligible projects include investments in infrastructure for construction, renewal or material
enhancement in each of the following categories:

Local roads and bridges - roads, bridges and active fransportation infrastructure {active

transportation refers to investmenis that support active methods of travel. This can include: cycling

lanes and paths, sidewalks, hiking and walking trails).

2. Highways — highway infrastructure,

3. Short-sea shipping - infrastructure related to the movement of cargo and passengers around the
coost and on inland waterways.

4, Short-line rafl - railway-related infrastructure for camiage of passengers or freight.

5. - Regilonal and local airporis ~ airport-related infrastructure (excludes the National Airport System).

6. Broadband connectivity — infrastructure that provides internet access to residents, businesses,
and/or institutions in Canadian communities.

7. Public trensit - infrastructure that supporis a shared passenger transport system which is available
for public use.

8. Drinking water — infrastructure that supports drinking water conservation, collection, freatment and
distribution systems,

9. Wastewater - infrastructure thot supports wastewater and storm water collection, treatment and
mangagement systems.

10. Solid waste - infrastructure that supports solid waste management systems including the collection,
diversion and disposal of recyclables, compostable materials and garbage.

t1. Community energy systems —infrastructure that generates or increases the efficient usage of
energy, including energy retrofits of municipal buildings.

12. Brownfield redevelopment - remediation or decontamination and redeveloprment of a brownfield
site.

13. Sport Infrastructure — omateur sport infrastructure {excludes facilities, including arenas, which would
be used as the home of professional sports teams or major junior hockey teams, e.g. Junior A).

14, Recredtional Infrastructure - recreational facilities or networks.

15, Culiural infrastructure - infrastructure that supports arts, humaonities, and heritage.

16. Tourism Infrastructure — infrastructure that attrocts travelers for recreation, leisure, business or
other purposes.

17. Disaster miligation - infrastructure thot reduces or eliminates the long-term impacts and risks
associated with natural disasters.

18. Capacity bullding - investments related to strengthening the ability of municipalities to develop

long-term planning practices {e.g.. including local assef management planning, public transit

network planning, etc.)

Nole: Investments in health infrastructure (hospitals, convalescent and senior cenires) are not eligible.
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